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PRESS:

8
9

10

ITEM NO.1:

11

CHAIR KANE:

FY 2007 BUDGET (C.C. 06-31)
I'd like to call to order the Council's

12

Budget and Finance Committee meeting for Monday,

13

April lOth, 2006.

14

For the record we have in attendance the

15

Vice-Chair of the Committee, Committee Member

16

Hokama, as well as Committee Members Carroll,

17

Anderson, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Kane.

18

Members, this morning we're -- I've been

19

informed, going to continue on with the capital

20

improvement schedule.

21

Department of Water Supply, and we will be starting

22

from the Countywide schedule that Mr. Ginoza

23

provided for the Committee.

24

we do have people signed up to testify this morning,

25

so we'd like to take care of that business first.

We have with us the

But before we do that,
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Those of you signed up to testify, and

1

2

everybody else in the room, if you do have a cell

3

phone or a pager, we ask that you turn it to the off

4

or silent position so we can avoid any unnecessary

5

distractions to the meeting.

6

to testify, we'll provide you with a total of four

7

minutes.

8

time, and that will provide you with an additional

9

minute to conclude your remarks.

Those of you signed up

At three minutes we'll notify you of that

And at four

10

minutes we will notify you of that as well, and

11

we'll ask you to end your sentence there.

12

ask that you don't continue on after that, because

13

we will politely interrupt you to end your remarks

14

at the four-minute mark.

15

cooperation with that.

16

Two things.

And we

We'd appreciate your

First, state your name for the

17

record when you're asked to come to the podium, and

18

if you do represent an organization, we'd like to

19

know that as well.

20

testify is Mr. Gregg Blue, and he'll be followed by

21

Robert Karpovich.

22
23

First person signed up to

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

MR. BLUE:

Good morning, Council Members.

I'm Gregg Blue,

24

individual, live in Haiku.

25

night's tax -- taxpayers meeting, so I came here

I can't make Wednesday
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1

this morning.

Mornings are good for me here.

I and

2

quite a few friends of mine own what's called

3

investment properties in Haiku that we've had for

4

years and years, and I just want to give you a brief

5

overview of what's happening to us.

6

what's going on, as everybody knows, our tax, the

7

property taxes, have just about doubled in three or

8

four years.

Basically

And we don't like to raise rents.

9

So we got these new property tax assessments,

10

first thing that happened is our insurance companies

11

have notified us that we have to up our insurance

12

because, for some reason, the houses are depreciated

13

with the income tax but the County on an average

14

bumps them up about 10 or 12 percent a year.

15

older the houses get, and the more money we spend to

16

fix them, the higher they're valued.

17

So the

I took at least a half a dozen properties in

18

Haiku and ran them through the database.

19

average price for a two-acre lot in 2005 was

20

$570,000.

21

$100,000 over market value.

22

may not be aware of, I was told by the property tax

23

office that if the appeal wasn't for more than 15

24

percent, that it's not even worth appealing it.

25

other words, they want to see at least a 15 percent

We are being assessed $670,000.

524-2090

That's

Some things that you
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1

difference in their valuation as, you know, put up

2

to your evidence or else they're not even going to

3

deal with it.

4

people.

I was told that by the property tax

I'd like you to look into that.
That may have been okay a few years ago when

5
6

it was, you know, twelve or $1,500, but now when the

7

properties are being taxed between four to 7,000,

8

that's a big, big difference.

9

is I'm at the point now where I'm losing money big

And so what happens

10

time on one of these properties.

I'm going to put

11

it for sale.

12

dollars.

13

long-term rentals -

14

rentals, if I can prove I'm doing long-term rentals,

15

reduced.

16

on my properties.

17

onto them.

I'll probably make half a million

I would rather see the property taxes for
not homeowners, but long-term

I would reduce my rent so I can break even
Otherwise, I can't afford to hold

18

I've got property that, you know, the houses

19

are worth 23, $2,400 and the people are in there at

20

1,900.

21

raise their rent any more.

22

circle.

23

displaced.

24

place where their rent costs more.

25

enough money to buy a home.

I don't want to raise their rent.

I can't

And it's just a vicious

The property gets sold.

They get

Then they've got to go find another
They can't save

So because of these
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1

property tax increases, there's just this cycle that

2

moves people out of houses, forces people to sell

3

property, and it's just not equitable.

4

MR. RAATZ:

5

MR. BLUE:

Three minutes.
So what I'm asking you to look at is maybe some

6

kind of tax credit for long-term rentals, and if we

7

can show that our rents are equitable, it's going to

8

benefit everybody.

9

property taxes themselves, $100,000 too much on my

As far as the -- you know, the

10

two-acre lot, I didn't bother opposing it, but

11

that's $450 a year.

12

wouldn't have done anything.

13

average of every two-acre lot sold in 2005, and

14

they're $100,000 too much.

And I knew if I opposed it, it
And 570,000 is the

So the last thing I want to say is that most

15
16

of the homes have been increased about 12 to 15

17

percent.

18

bigger tax reduction, was increased 20 percent.

19

figure.

20

and I'm hoping you can do something about it.

21

you.

22
23

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

My personal home, where they give me a
Go

Anyway, the tax situation's out of hand,

Thank you, Mr. Blue.
Members, any questions for Mr. Blue?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.
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Thank you for coming, Gregg.

1

We appreciate

2

it.

3

value of the home, not just the land?

4

MR. BLUE:

Are you saying that they're increasing the

Look at your tax bill.

Not only are they

5

increasing the value of the land, but I did -- on

6

all these half a dozen properties on the same

7

street, West Kuiaha, where I live, I went back to

8

2003 and the average increase in the value of the

9

home has been going up 10 to 15 percent a year,

10

okay.

11

least 575.

12

to do my taxes, depreciated it.

13

So a $500,000 home this year would be at
And my accountant, who I just paid $600

So not only are the land values being bumped

14

up, and I don't believe they're accurate, but I

15

can't figure anything except the County must be

16

thinking how much is it going to cost them to

17

replace this home, okay, what's the square foot

18

value of this home to replace it.

19

were built in the '40s, okay, you know, that are in

20

good condition, but, you know, they're old

21

plantation homes, single wall, tin roof homes, you

22

know, they're $800 a month, $600 a month, they're

23

being -- every single home on every single person's

24

tax assessment has gone up from 12 to 20 percent.

25

And I don't know why my home went up 20 percent.

I got homes that
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1

Was the only home that did.

2

I could figure out was since they're increasing the

3

homeowner's exemption, maybe they're raising the

4

price more so they can then drop it down and look

5

like good guys.

6

it was way out of the -- the numbers were way out

7

of

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

11
12

But the only thing that

I don't know.

But it was out of

Ms. Anderson.
That's good.

Thank you very

much, Gregg.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any further questions for

Mr. Blue?
Just one I have for you.

13

When you talk about

14

long-term rental, in your mind what is -- how long

15

do you do your contracts with your renters?

16

MR. BLUE:

Well, let me put it this way.

I don't like to

17

do leases, because if someone ends up with domestic

18

problems or they're trashing my place, I want to be

19

able to give them 45 days notice.

20

everyone of my renters is, you pay your rent on

21

time, you keep the place clean, you can stay as long

22

as you want.

23

want people in there for years.

24

eight or ten years, okay, and the first time I ever

25

raised their rent was two years ago.

What I've told

Long-term is long-term.

I mean, I

I've had people in

Okay.
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And I still like to keep people under the

1

2

going rate.

3

property to pay for itself, which, you know, it has

4

been doing up until now.

5

long-term means long-term, at least a year minimum.

6

CHAIR KANE:

But now I'm losing.

So

Okay, thank you, Mr. Blue.

8

MR. KARPOVICH:

9

Council.

11

I just want the

Next to testify is Robert Karpovich.

7

10

I'm not greedy.

Paia.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Good morning,

My name is Robert Karpovich, a resident of

I'm here to speak on the Hamakuapoko items.
There have been a lot of discussion outside

12

of the budget on why the Paia community and North

13

Shore community's opposed to taking water that's

14

full of these carcinogenic pesticides and having to

15

rely upon a filter system.

16

any filter system is operated perfectly.

17

Upcountry treatment systems have problems.

18

want to go off of a good water system to go onto a

19

system where even a filter there, there can be

20

dangerous levels, and if the filters fail, it would

21

be catastrophic.

22

We just don't trust that
The
We don't

The Mayor stated in the paper after the

23

meeting here about the H'Poko Wells that he wasn't

24

going to use the water, but the budget items for

25

Hamakuapoko are still in there.

I was at the
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1

Upcountry oversight advisory committee that

2

administers the grant for Upcountry.

3

Mayor's representative why are these budget items in

4

there?

5

really for Hamakuapoko.

6

the Upcountry and the Central system.

I said, well,

7

if that's what the budget item is for,

that's what

8

the budget item should state.

I asked the

He said, well, the pipeline, that's not
That's really to connect

You know, we don't have much faith in the

9

10

government right now.

11

item for one thing and now tell us it's really for

12

something else, that's for the 750,000 to run a

13

pipeline from Sunnyside Road down to Spreckelsville,

14

well, there is no pipeline on Sunnyside Road, so

15

where is the money to run the pipe along Sunnyside

16

Road?

17

And if you put in a budget

There's two jobs on the County's website.

18

These jobs from '92 for Colucci Construction to run

19

this 36-inch pipeline for I would assume millions of

20

dollars.

21

the budget items?

22

funds are hidden the Council doesn't know about and

23

the public doesn't see?

24

millions of dollars on installing a 36-inch pipe,

25

why isn't it in the budget?

It's 19,000 feet of pipeline.

Where are

Is there a black hole where water

If they're going to spend
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It's just -- I went back to 2003 when the

1

2

Charter change took place, I couldn't find anything

3

in the budget on -- to pay for the 36-inch pipe.

4

the 750,000, to connect that pipe down to

5

Spreckelsville and make the circuit from the

6

emergency pipe Upcountry to the 36-inch pipe to

7

Spreckelsville, this seems like a big project.

8

if there's going to be an interconnect system, then

9

it should be part of the water use and development

10

plan and it should be clearly cited in the budget,

11

but don't say it's for Hamakuapoko, unless it is.

12

So

And

Now, the nitrate plan is a guesstimate of a

13

couple million bucks to try to filter out the

14

nitrates.

15

aquifer is recharged mainly by drip irrigation

16

filtering down.

17

wasn't for A & B irrigating their fields.

18

they irrigate it with heavily fertilized gaseous

19

nitrates that they add to the water.

20

plantations are adding the nitrates and we're going

21

to spend millions of dollars to try to take it out.

22

This is the whole point.

23

MR. RAATZ:

24

MR. KARPOVICH:

25

The research shows the Hamakuapoko

It would be very salty water if it
Well,

So our

It doesn't make any sense.

Three minutes.
Thank you.

So if they put the 36-inch

pipeline in the budget, it would be millions more.
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1

The nitrate plan is a guess at millions.

2

all this money, we could probably buy the intakes

3

from lao Valley or negotiate some clean water, not

4

continue this foolishness of trying to develop

5

Hamakuapoko.

6

stand behind their previously stated positions and

7

just clearly knock these budget items out and

8

clearly ask where is this other money for this

9

pipeline that's being hidden from us?

10

11
12
13

14
15

You take

I certainly hope the Council will

Thank you

very much.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Karpovich.
Members, any questions for Mr. Karpovich?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you for coming, Rob.

I know that you

16

were involved in reviewing the Environmental

17

Assessment for the East Maui source development.

18

And in the settlement, I guess Phase I was not

19

approved so much, but in the settlement agreement

20

those folks who were contending the East Maui source

21

development EA, they agreed to let Phase I go

22

forward.

23

studied that, do you recall if the EA allowed for

24

water to flow from the upper Paia tank down to

25

Spreckelsville and into Kahului if they covered that

Phase I in the EA.

So because you've
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2

14

in the EA?
MR. KARPOVICH:

Well, the settlement agreement, they

3

redefine the East Maui plan as being Phase I and

4

they define Phase I as being the Hamakuapoko Wells

5

and a pipeline to Paia.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MR. KARPOVI CH :

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR KANE:

No, not to Kahul ui .
Thank you very much.

Any further questions for Mr. Karpovich?

10

Hearing none.

11

morning.

12

But not to Kahului?

Thank you for your testimony this

Is there anybody else here in the chamber

13

that has not testified that would like to?

14

your opportunity to come forward.

15

approach, Members, without objections, we'll go

16

ahead and close testimony for today's meeting.

17

objections?

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

Seeing nobody

Any

No objections.

Okay.

We'll close it up for today.

Thank

you, Members.

21
22

Now is

.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

CHAIR KANE:

Again, to reiterate, Members, we'll direct

23

your attention to the CIP proposal for Fiscal Year

24

'07 and we'll allow Mr. Ginoza his opportunity for

25

opening remarks, and then he can pass the mike over
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1

to our Director and/or our Deputy Director,

2

Mr. Tengan and Mr. Yamashige, who are here with us

3

this morning.
Good morning, Mr. Ginoza.

4

5

MR. GINOZA:

Good morning, Mr. Chair.

6

Members.

7

the matter to the --

8
9

10

CHAIR KANE:

Good morning,

I have no further comments, so I'll refer

Mr. Ginoza, if you could give us a starting

point, please.
MR. GINOZA:

Oh, I'm sorry.

We left off on Thursday

11

beginning with the Countywide projects.

12

start there.

So we'll

13

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Good morning, Mr. Tengan.

14

MR. TENGAN:

Morning, Mr. Chair and Committee Members.

I

15

believe the format that you went through last week

16

was that Ellen was going through these CIP projects,

17

the descriptions and the costs and everything else.

18

So I'll just turn it over to her and we can continue

19

on the same basis.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

If you can -- if you can

21

identify yourself for the record, please, before you

22

begin.

23

24
25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Thank you.

I'm Ellen Kraftsow, with the

Department of Water Supply.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
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16

MS. KRAFTSOW:

We're up to Countywide pump replacements on

2

page 30-38.

3

existing pumps, motors, impellers, control centers,

4

and other appurtenances as needed to maintain the

5

pumps.

The average life of a pump is 10 to 15

6

years.

The pumps that are strong candidates for

7

replacement this year are the Kamole Weir III

8

booster, Kaualapuu Well pump, Kepaniwai Well pump,

9

Kula Ag Park pump, Pookela booster pump, and Waihee

This is just an allowance to replace

10

Well pumps control center.

11

schedule specific pumps because some of our pumps

12

are old and you never know which one is going to

13

they can surprise you.

14

which ones are more likely to be replaced but we

15

don't want to commit to those.

16
17

facility improvements -COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MS. KRAFTSOW:

20

CHAIR KANE:

22
23

So we just were aware of

And the next project is Countywide pipe and

18

21

But we don't like to

Chair.

-- which is -Let's walk through a few of them first,

Ms. Anderson, and then we'll come back.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I'd just like to point out

that we don't have 30-38 in our handout.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

At least I don't.
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17

CHAIR KANE:

Members, you all have this stapled together

2

document and within there there's -- you don't have

3

this?

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Mine goes from 36 to 41.

Okay, Members, we'll take a very brief recess

6

to make sure you get it.

7

these things were put on your folks' desks last week

8

Friday or on your chairs, and if you took it out,

9

then it's your responsibility to make sure you go

It's my understanding that

10

locate your paperwork.

11

recess and we'll reconvene subject to the call of

12

the Chair.

13

RECESS:

9:22

14

RECONVENE:

15

CHAIR KANE:

So we'll take a very brief

(Gavel)

a.m.

9:25

a.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, thank you.

We're reconvened.

16

Members, everybody have the necessary paperwork to

17

follow along?

18

through like three or four pages and then we'll stop

19

if there's any questions for clarity in these areas.

20

Again, this is in the Countywide area.

21
22

I've instructed Ms. Kraftsow to go

Ms. Kraftsow.
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The next project is

23

Countywide pipe and facility improvements, which is

24

an amount that we set aside to handle unforeseen

25

small emergencies, whether they be breaks or
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1

complaints that cause us to do a repair or project

2

cost overruns or small change orders also, and

3

that's 700,000.
The next item is Countywide archeological

4
5

monitoring.

Many of these projects, when we get

6

into design and surveying the site, turn out to need

7

some archeological monitoring to conform with the

8

State Historic Preservation requirements, and so

9

this enables us to have a fund set aside for

10

archeological monitoring where that's needed,

11

wherever that turns out to be needed, and that's

12

200,000 -- I mean 100,000

- I'm sorry

- this year.

And shall I do one more?

13

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yes.
The next item is land appraisal and

16

acquisition, which is to purchase the land that

17

underlies DWS facilities.

18

facilities for which we actually still don't own the

19

land and also a number of facilities that we're

20

building or contemplating building for which we

21

would like to acquire the land in advance, and so

22

this is a set aside for that purpose for 200,000.

23

CHAIR KANE:

There are a number of our

Okay, Members, we'll stop there.

Any

24

question on the four items that Ms. Kraftsow has

25

touched on?

Ms. Anderson.
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19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

30-38.

2

is replacing existing pumps.

3

idea of how many pumps and where they are?

4

MS. KRAFTSOW:

30-38

Could you give us some

Again, we have that as a general, because

5

sometimes not the pumps that we expect might break

6

or something, but right now this refers to the six

7

major -- well, five pumps and one well field of

8

three pumps where the motor control centers need

9

replacing that we would most likely do.

The reason

10

that we don't schedule them individually is then we

11

would have to come for a budget amendment, and for a

12

maintenance item like this, we don't want to do

13

that.

14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm just wondering, because last

year 510,000 was appropriated.
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yeah, actually, we should be doing probably

17

at least a million a year in pump replacement,

18

actually maybe even a little bit more now with the

19

number of pumps that we have.

20

wanted to do this year and we had to cut back

21

because of funding restrictions.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

We had more that we

So what you're saying is that to

23

really have enough money to replace these pumps when

24

needed you would need a million dollars a year for

25

the next how many -- well, you've got a million
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dollars.
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Actually, we would need more than that.

We

would need more than that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So what you've got in the budget

5

from '08 to 2012 for a total including this year of

6

7.5 million is enough to cover the replacement of

7

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yeah, you see that it goes up a bit and

8

then it goes -- it sort of levels off at a million.

9

By then, you know, with costs escalation, the actual

10

number might turn out more than a million because

11

it's this year's dollars, but we should be doing

12

eight to ten pumps a year.

13

a well pump, it's more expensive usually than a

14

booster, or depending upon the size or the

15

complexity of the pumps you're doing.

16

And when you have to do

So because there were so many pumps in need

17

of replacement, we did this system wide pump

18

assessment that was a very good exercise that was

19

done.

20

think it will be.

21

of pumps that need replacing, but once we kind of

22

catch up, then we'll be able to maintain normal

23

schedule.

24

bring it back down to a million.

25

higher than that.

Should probably be repeated periodically.

I

Based on that, we know a number

It may have been erroneous for me to
It may be slightly

But what that is trying to show
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1

is that we need a couple years of intensive pump

2

replacement and then go back to a normal maintenance

3

schedule to kind of catch up.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Ellen.

So could you

5

tell me why last year and next year through 2012

6

you're budgeting unrestricted funds for these

7

appropriations, but this year you're asking for a

8

million dollars in bond money?

9

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Why bond?

We're budgeting unrestricted funds, capital

10

reserve because that's the normal way we would do

11

that, and in terms of pump replacements we actually

12

in our -- can you hang on one sec?

13

because we just -- we didn't have enough money.

14

we had to go for a bond issue.

15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Basically
So

You didn't have enough money in

the unrestricted fund?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

We -- I mean we ended up with only

18

2-point-some million dollars in capital reserve for

19

our entire budget to spend, and we -- we would

20

have -- we simply couldn't -- I mean, this budget

21

has been cut tremendously from what we initially

22

wanted to do because we just simply didn't have the

23

funds.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Molina.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

With regards

3

to the pump and pipe replacement improvements, I

4

would presume this would be needed to increase water

5

pressure in various areas, and if it is one area in

6

particular, we've heard from residents on Upper

7

Ulumalu Road concerned about their water pressure,

8

will some of this revenue be used to look into that

9

problem over in that area?

10

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, if I may, the situation that

11

Councilmember Molina is referring to is not -- does

12

not deal with any pipe -- pump replacement or

l3

pipeline replacement programs.

14

you're referring to at Ulumalu is basically -- as

15

you recall, we did that project for residents, which

16

was funded by the Federal government to replace the

17

water system within the subdivision.

18

originally we had scheduled a pump station and a --

19

a booster pump station and a reservoir or tank

20

within that project itself.

21

lack of funding and the cost overrun in the total

22

project, we had to delete the booster pump and the

23

tank.

24

any pipeline replacement program or pump replacement

25

program.

The situation that

Anyway, when

However, because of

So that has to be addressed separately from

We'll be addressing that by doing the
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1

Kaupakalua tank.

2

will take care of that problem.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

With that tank we believe that it

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

4

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

Ellen, when you talked about 30-38, in the

7

8

beginning you mentioned several areas.

9

wondering if we can get that information in regards

I was

10

to the replacing of existing pumps, motors,

11

impellers, control center, although you don't have

12

any project specific, but at least gives us an idea

13

of the location of those pumps that's going to be

14

replaced.

15

MS. KRAFT SOW:

Right now?

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, no.

Mr. Pontanilla, the Committee will follow up

18

with a letter in writing asking for the information

19

that was listed in their opening remarks.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

That would be good.

And then

21

for the ensuing years, if you could do the same so

22

at least we know there is some -- some kind of a

23

schedule that is, you know -- that we can look at

24

for pump replacements.

25

purchase land underlying existing or proposed

On your 30-41, in regards to
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1

Department of Water Supply facilities, the money

2

that is being requested, that's for land acquisition

3

appraisals.

4

acquisition go hand in hand?

5
6

7
8

9

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Shouldn't the appraisal and the land

Yes, the item is land appraisal and land

acquisition.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So the 200,000 for Fiscal Year

2007 is for both, then?
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yes.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Any more questions, Ms. Anderson?
Thank you, Chair.

I'd like to

13

follow up on that question for 30-41.

14

possible for the Department to give us a list of the

15

properties that they're looking to purchase and the

16

purpose of it?

17
18

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Would it be

I don't have that list with me today,

but --

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

CHAIR KANE:

No, but --

We'll follow up with the question in writing,

21

and I think the way it was stated by Ms. Kraftsow,

22

the list

23

existing facilities are sitting on yet unowned

24

yet land that's not owned by us.

25

we can ask for a list of where the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Right.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

5

So we can understand where we're at.
Exactly.

And what dollar amounts we're going to be

facing now and in the future.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

And it would probably

6

also be good, since you're doing the list, to let us

7

know what the County is currently leasing this

8

property for.

9

CHAIR KANE:

10
11
12

Okay.

Staff, we got those?

Okay, thank you, Ms. Anderson.
questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Further

Ms. Anderson.
In regards to the archeological

13

reconnaissance and monitor projects, I see you're

14

asking for over a million dollars in the next six

15

years.

16

appropriation.

And I see there's never been a prior

17

MS. KRAFTSOW:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19
20
21
22

I'm sorry, for which item?
30-36 for the archeological

reconnaissance and monitor projects.
MS. KRAFTSOW:

I'm sorry that I'm not showing any prior

appropriations, but I believe that there have been.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm just trying to get a feel if

23

this is an accelerated expense that we haven't seen

24

in the past.

25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Some of it has come previously out of the
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1

project budget themselves, but I also believe there

2

was a line item that was spent down.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Can you tell us in the very near

4

future what projects need archeological

5

reconnaissance and monitoring?

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Is there a time frame that you'd

9

10
11

12
13

We'll get that in writing, Ms. Anderson.

Thank you.

like to take it out for this upcoming year as well
as maybe the next year?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chair, would be good.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

14

questions?

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

Ms. Anderson, any further

We stopped at -- sorry, Chair.

No, no problem.

We stopped at 30-45.

Excuse

me, 30-44 -- 41.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

I'd say at least two years,

41.

Okay, I'm done, then.

We're going to move on.

I'm sorry,

Ms. Anderson, any further questions?

No?

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No, I said thank you, I'm done.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions, Members?

Yes, Mr. Tengan.

23
24
25

Thank you.

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, I'd like to just offer a little

comment on that.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

2

MR. TENGAN:

These amounts that are being budgeted for the

3

future years are basically for situations that are

4

unknown to us today.

5

often we find out that we need to do archeological

6

surveys.

7

totally unaware to us at this point in time.

8

example, we did a project in Paukukalo several years

9

ago, and, you know, you wouldn't think that you

As we do replacement projects,

You know, that's something that hits us -As an

10

would need to have a survey done or monitoring done

11

with a project -- replacement project in Paukukalo,

12

but it happened.

13

kind of situations that these monies are budgeted

14

for.

15

CHAIR KANE:

And so, you know, these are the

It's unknown at this time.
So I guess the question can be asked on why

16

this showed up as a six-year Countywide project in

17

your program budget if it's something that shows no

18

prior appropriations and now shows a six-year

19

schedule?

20

MR. TENGAN:

As Ellen was trying to explain, we've been

21

taking funds from other projects to undertake these

22

monitoring and studies that have to be done.

23

CHAIR KANE:

So are you extracting out in your current and

24

future projects that cost from those projects so we

25

can look at lower costs in those projects?
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MR. TENGAN:

No, we're just trying to set aside an amount

2

for future years that we cannot make any

3

determination as to where they'll be specifically

4

needed.

5

6
7
8

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members?

Yes, Ms. Anderson.

I'm

sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

I'd like to

follow up on that.
Mr. Tengan, are you saying that even though

9

10

it's a replacement project, you still have to do

11

monitoring?

12

Chapter 6 E review done originally on the project

13

or -- I find that difficult to understand, you know,

14

if you're just replacing something, it seems to me

15

you're going to be turning the same ground, and if a

16

previous archeological study had been done and

17

cleared for that project, then why would you have to

18

do it again?

19

MR. TENGAN:

Was there monitoring -- was there

Well, in the past, you know, these

20

requirements weren't around when the pipelines were

21

being installed.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

MR. TENGAN:

I see.

And so now when we go in for -- to replace

24

them, if it's determined to be a historical area or

25

an archeological area, then that requirement is
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imposed on us.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I see.

So these are replacement

3

areas that have never gone through Chapter 6 E

4

review?

5

MR. TENGAN:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

MS. KRAFTSOW:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

MS. KRAFTSOW:

That is correct.
Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Okay, Ms. Kraftsow, let's move on.
I think we're up to page 30-45.
Thank you.
Treatment plants filter replacement

11

allowance.

12

Filter Units in one or more plants as needed to

13

ensure continued supply.

14

is about ten years, so we have a number that are

15

approaching their useful life.

16

This is for replacement of the Memcor

The life of those filters

The next item is 30-44, small in-house pipe

17

replacements and fire protection upgrades.

18

are internal performed by our own staff replacements

19

and upgrades of small pipelines, hydrants, and

20

whatever we need to maintain and improve the quality

21

of fire protection and domestic service in our

22

existing lines.

23

These

The next one is on page 30-40, and that's

24

increase in size of main lines.

This is to increase

25

the size of main lines that are required for
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1

projects as needed to meet growing demand in a

2

service area.

3

project requires a certain size line but we know the

4

area needs a bigger line, this is to enable us to

5

build the difference between the size that's

6

required for their project alone and the size that

7

would be required to service the area properly.

8

Sometimes system needs exceed those of an individual

9

project.

10

So if a developer comes in and their

So this enables the lines to be sized for

the entire area.
And the next one is on page 30-42.

11

It's the

12

SCADA system maintenance and upgrade.

13

install and maintain and upgrade our Supervisory

14

Control and Data Acquisition system equipment

15

throughout our facilities to improve our system

16

monitoring and control and enable rapid response to

17

situations.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19
20
21

This is to

Okay, thank you, Ms. Kraftsow.
Any questions, Members, in these four areas?

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Ellen, on 30-45, calls for replacement of

22

23

Memcor Filter Units, by any chance would you know

24

the cost on per unit?

25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Per uni t?
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3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

I don't know if there's

different sizes for different plants, but -MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, if I may, normally a whole filter

4

unit would cost about 250 to $300,000.

5

amounts we budget -- we have in the budget here are

6

basically to replace the canisters that are

7

contained within each of the filter units.

8

don't have the specific information with regard to

9

the cost of the canisters.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

However, the

And I

And the other one that I

11

had, in regards to 30-42, the installation upgrade,

12

supervisor control data, SCADA, I don't know,

13

depending on the cost, shouldn't this be like an

14

operational expense rather than capital improvement?

15

And maybe it goes back to the canister replacement,

16

if that should also be an operational expense rather

17

than a capital improvement program.

18

MS. KRAFTSOW:

19

usually

20

capitalized, you know, we're spending 50,000 or more

21

on it, 25, 50, those kind of numbers, and they're

22

capitalizing it over a period of years, and then we

23

just had the habit of putting it in the capital

24

budget.

25

I guess they both could be, but we
if something's big enough that it's

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Questions?

Mr. Hokama.

So on that same program, can you tell

3

us what was done this year to improve the program

4

with the funds?

5

MS. KRAFTSOW:

The SCADA system?

I'm not familiar, but

6

maybe my Director, what he - - what specific

7

improvements he did this year.

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, I don't have any specific

information as to exactly what was done this past

10

year.

11

system here was developed in-house by our -- by this

12

person who's now the Division Chief.

13

this system when he was supervisor for the

14

electronics section.

15

monitors exactly what we're doing with it.

16

Basically it shows our sources, our booster

17

stations, our tanks, and the rates and whether pumps

18

are on.

19

system, and the other utilities within the State

20

have been hiring consultants to develop their

21

systems at a cost of millions of dollars.

22

the Big Island would probably have cost at least $2

23

million to do their SCADA system.

24

developed in-house and, you know, we saved that cost

25

of development.

However, I can offer this comment here.

This

He developed

We can show you on our

This system is quite -- quite a complicated

I know on

However, this was
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Anyway, we budget -- we've been budgeting at

1

2

least $50,000 every year for improvements to the

3

system and to add on to the system.

4

have Central Maui, Lahaina, Upcountry, and I don't

5

know that we have Hana as yet, but eventually we'll

6

have the entire County system on this SCADA system.

Right now we

7

But getting back to your question, I don't

8

have any specific projects that we worked on this

9

past year.

10
11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

of the SCADA program; is that what this money's for?

12

MR. TENGAN:

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MR. TENGAN:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

17
18
19
20
21

This is about improving the software

Primarily the hardware.
Hardware?

Yes.
Maybe we can find out what kind of

hardware, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

We'll send a question to be more

specific.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Have you ever used this money to buy

software to enhance your program?
MR. TENGAN:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Basically in the industry

22

there's two popular system -- or systems, one is put

23

out by Motorola and the one that we're using is

24

called WonderWare.

25

about the two pieces of software, but we are using

That's basically what I know
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WonderWare.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Chairman, if you can maybe get

written comment about the programming.

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Staff has that.
Thank you.

Thank you.

You done, Mr. Hokama?

Thank you, Chairman.

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I just want to follow up on Mr. Hokama's

8

9

Okay.

question about the SCADA system.

Are the upgrades

10

for this system, are any of the upgrades or any --

11

anything that you're doing involving this system

12

have anything to do with the surface water treatment

13

rule or the groundwater rule or any EPA regulation

14

at all to bring us in compliance?

15

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, the response to that would be no.

16

Basically we keep track of what's happening within

17

the system as far as quantities of water is

18

concerned and not necessarily the quality of water.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So it has everything to do with

quantity?

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Further questions on the four

24
25

Correct.

Thank you.

areas that were covered?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson, proceed.

Thank you, Chair.
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1

On the 30-40, you're increasing the size of

2

main lines required for projects as needed to meet

3

the growing demand in a service area.

4

you're using -- basically what you're doing is

5

increasing capacity with these funds,

6

be using the water system development fees instead

7

of unrestricted fees?

8

MS. KRAFTSOW:

So because

shouldn't you

I guess that's one way to look at it.

The

9

reason that we have it under unrestricted fees is

10

generally for -- we're not usually increasing the

11

size of the main line to serve anticipated growth.

12

We're generally increasing the size of the main line

13

because we've judged that the area is already --

14

would be better served with a larger line.

15

you know, the system wide, you've seen those maps,

16

many, many portions of our system are served by

17

undersized lines where, you know, they were

18

developed to irrigate small fields and now they have

19

huge houses on them.

20

increasing the size of the line to service existing

21

customers better according to standards and taking

22

advantage of the opportunity of a new development to

23

do it, as opposed to going in and enlarging a line

24

for some foreseen future growth.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Many

And so often we're just

That doesn't -- that's not what
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1

it says here in the request.

2

meet growing demand.

3

MS. KRAFTSOW:

It says as needed to

Meaning that the demand has grown already

4

in the community.

5

worded, but that was the intent of the item.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm sorry.

You know,

It was awkwardly

I think it would be

7

really helpful, Mr. Chair, if we could get a list of

8

the various funds that the Department is utilizing.

9

I'm having a real hard time because in this year's

10

budget all we're getting is restricted and

11

unrestricted.

12

system development fees, and, you know, in the

13

past -- I would just like to see a breakdown of what

14

the Department has in water system development fees,

15

a total in their fund and how much they've budgeted

16

this year, and then how much they have in

17

unrestricted fees, which I'm assuming are just the

18

water rate fee that you collect.

19
20

MS. KRAFTSOW:

It's not being broken down by water

Right now in unrestricted funds we have

2.81 million in our budget proposal.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Say that again, Ellen.

In unrestricted funds in our capital

23

reserve our

this year's budget proposal is for

24

2.81 million.

In water system development fees this

25

year's budget proposal is for 8.1 million.
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1

if you recall last Friday we were talking about two

2

other restricted funds which will end after this

3

allotment.

4

balance.

5

520,000 in the old source fund and 250,000 in the

6

old storage fund.

7

after this.

8

7 million and a proposal for State funding of 10

9

million.

Hopefully we -- they'll have zero
They're left over from years ago.

There's

Those should be almost zeroed out

And then there's a new bond proposal of

So the total funding comes out to

10

28,680,000.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So of what you're allocated in

12

unrestricted and restricted funds, does that wipe

13

out each of the funds for this year?

14

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Wipe out is a

- you know, funds continue

15

to come in in those two funds, but we've expended at

16

or close to the maximum that we felt we had

17

available.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So what I'm trying to get at,

19

Mr. Chair, is how much does the Department bring in

20

in both of these funds within any given fiscal year

21

so we can see?

22

MS. KRAFTSOW:

That would be in the revenue portion of

23

your budget packet, and I don't have the page in

24

front of me, but our fiscal officer is here.

25

might be able to.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, you know,

I did check that,

2

and the only thing I found is a statement about

3

economic -- or enterprise funds, rather.

4

million, 8.9 will be financed from Water Supply

5

restricted funds and 1.4 million from Water Supply

6

unrestricted funds.

7

And that doesn't seem to jibe with what you told me.

10.3

So that's -- that's the total.

While they're thinking that over, Mr. Chair,

8
9

the reason I have a concern with this is because the

10

water system development fee that is collected every

11

time I guess a new development comes on line and

12

pays for a water meter, and it's only supposed to

13

be -- well, I'm going to read it right out of the

14

code.

15

monetary rate imposed on any applicant to fund a

16

portion of cost to construct water system

17

improvements or to recover the cost of existing

18

water system improvements made in anticipation of

19

additional demand on the water system."

20

"Water system development fee means a

And, you know, that pretty means -- that

21

pretty much means it's a development fee for new

22

source or expansion of existing source, but it seems

23

to me that we're using this fee and this budget for

24

a lot of maintenance and repair stuff.

25

why I'm concerned with how much they're bringing in
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in both of these funds and how we're allocating it.

2

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Director.

4

MR. TENGAN:

If I may, could I ask the Member to cite

5

specifically where these funds are being used for

6

replacement?

7
8

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I'll give that to you in

writing Mr. Tengan.
MR. TENGAN:

Okay, thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

In the meantime, if you could

11

give us in writing how much you've collected in both

12

of these funds, let's just say in the last fiscal

13

year.

14

MR. TENGAN:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

We could do that.
So we have a start and stop time.

Okay, last -- so for clarification,

17

Ms. Anderson, clarification for what fiscal year, if

18

you can be specific on the fiscal year, this current

19

Fiscal Year '06, previous Fiscal Year '05, or for

20

Fiscal Year '07?

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I guess we're just going to

22

have to go with the most complete fiscal year that

23

we have.

24

CHAIR KANE:

'05.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

So we don't have a completion.
Mr. Tengan, comments?

4

5

Because we're in current fiscal year now.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know, and I mean they must

6

have anticipated certain amount of fees coming in

7

this fiscal year and the ending of last fiscal year

8

in order to budget this, so if we could just get

9

some idea in how they did that, would be very

10
11

helpful.
MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, if I may, I do have a breakdown

12

for the past five years, well, with the current year

13

included.

14

million; Fiscal Year '03, 5.3; Fiscal Year '04, 5.6;

15

Fiscal Year 'OS, 5.7; and to date for this Fiscal

16

Year we have $2.1 million.

17

In Fiscal Year 2002 we collected $3.1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, thank you, Mr. Tengan, that

18

would be very helpful if you can give that to us in

19

writing, breaking it down by restricted and

20

unrestricted so we can see how much is coming in by

21

rate fees and how much is coming in by water system

22

development fees.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Tengan, additional comments?

24

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, we can do that, but the figures that I

25

just read off are all the water system development
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fees.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR KANE:

Oh.

Okay, Staff.

Thank you.

Any additional questions, Ms. Anderson, in

4

5

these four areas?

6

replacement, increase in size of main lines, and

7

SCADA system maintenance and upgrade.

8

Anderson.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Filter replacement, in-house pipe

Members?

Ms.

On the in-house replacement and

10

upgrades of small pipelines, do you folks anticipate

11

any particular areas or project that you have in

12

mind?

l3

get calls all the time with people complaining,

14

we've got Upper Ulumalu Road, we've got a section of

15

Omaopio, and if you have already decided where you

16

might focus your efforts, it would be helpful for us

17

to know.

18

MS. KRAFTSOW:

It would be helpful to us, because members

Actually, I would have to venture to say

19

with -- my Director can correct me

20

not already decided.

21

lines, as we talked about before.

22

many miles of substandard line, and we can't really

23

predict which one's going to break this year, but

24

that's so that if something does break, our guys can

25

go in and fix it or replace it without -- without

that we have

This is usually those small
There are many,
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1

creating an emergency for that small area, that

2

small neighborhood.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Kraftsow, would it be

4

difficult for the Department to give us kind of a

5

summary of how many miles of substandard pipelines

6

that we have

7

MS. KRAFTSOW:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

10

No, we could do that.
that are going to need to be

replaced in the future and how many that you have
replaced, you know, in the past?

11

I mean, I'm just trying to -- we're trying to

12

get an overall feel for where we need to go with the

13

Water Department, what kind of funding we need to

14

bring things up to standard, aside from growing the

15

Department.

16

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Right.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So I know our '92 Water Use and

18

Development Plan, it outlined how many miles of

19

substandard pipes needed to be replaced and that's

20

been, you know, many years ago.

21

you could give us some idea of where the Department

22

is right now in replacing substandard lines.

23

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Okay.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

So I'm wondering if

You're asking for that in writing?
In writing, please.

You want to mention Brown and Caldwell.
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CHAIR KANE:

We'll generate the question from our side so

that they have the request in writing.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

MS. KRAFTSOW:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

MS. KRAFTSOW:

9

Okay, any further questions, Members?

we're moving on.

6

Thank you, Chair.
Okay,

Ms. Kraftsow.

Okay.
We're on 30-43, the securities measures.
On 30-43, security measures, this is to

install security measures to protect DWS facilities

10

and consumers.

11

page 30-39, flow meter installation and replacement,

12

this is to install or replace flow meters throughout

13

the system as necessary for system regulation and

14

optimization.

15

You're all familiar with 911.

On

On page 30-35, acquisition of surface water

16

intakes.

17

in Northwest Maui to increase source for the Central

18

Maui system and to improve system availability and

19

operational flexibility.

20

CHAIR KANE:

This is to acquire surface water intakes

Okay, Members, we'll separate the final one

21

for the last component part of the discussion.

22

the meantime, any questions on security measures as

23

well as flow meter installation, Members, those two

24

funds?

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
Can the Department inform the
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1

Committee this morning what you were able to do for

2

security measures with the earlier appropriation,

3

please.

4
5

6
7
8

9

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, I don't have that information now,

but we could provide you with a report.
CHAIR KANE:

For the design monies, Mr. Hokama, the

153,000?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Chairman, thank you.

I'm just trying

to understand why construction is only asking for 10

10

in the current budget request.

11

normal general formula of X percent of design equals

12

X amount of construction in general, I'm just

13

curious what those measures of improvements were,

14

Mr. Chairman.

15

CHAIR KANE:

I mean if we use the

Okay, we'll get a status on this CIP, this

16

six-year CIP Countywide program, Mr. Hokama, up to

17

the present.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And I would just ask the Department if

20

there's an opportunity to use part of that $80

21

million that the governor has now for homeland

22

security under the national homeland security

23

program, not the homeland defense program, homeland

24

security program, maybe the Department can use some

25

of those grant funds to replace other Department's
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unrestricted.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Tengan, any additional

comments?
MR. TENGAN:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

We are working with the

5

County Civil Defense, and some of that money is

6

being channeled to the Department to provide

7

security at our critical sites.

8

9

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Any additional questions before we get

into the final six-year program?

10

Mr. Tengan, Chair has one question.

11

Oh, I'm sorry, Ms. Anderson, go ahead.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Chair, I just want to interrupt,

13

because I'm anticipating a lot of discussion on this

14

subject, and before we get going on that, I would

15

just like to know why under Countywide the

16

Hamoa-Koali replacement of four-inch waterline is

17

listed

18
19
20

CHAIR KANE:

is listed with no funding.
Okay, you need to direct the Members on where

you're referencing.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Members, on the main list, the

21

summary list in the front, it's under

22

actually the second Countywide project.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

- it's

The one with zero.

It's just there.

Zero funding and no page number.
And I'd like to know why.
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1

see that in the December 31st CIP implementation

2

report that we got that they have recently

3

encumbered some funding.

4

in the budget?

5

CHAIR KANE:

So why is it not included

Mr. Ginoza, I know this is your handout.

I

6

don't know if you have some initial comments as to

7

why that was listed without funding.

8
9

10

11

MR. GINOZA:

Mr. Chair, I believe it's my error, because I

believe it was initially in the budget and it was
removed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

This is a design contract, and

12

it's already been awarded.

Notice to proceed was

13

issued January of this -- of last year.

14

kind of foolish to put money towards something for

15

design and not follow through with construction.

16

I'm just wondering where we sit with this project.

17

And also with all the other Hana projects that were

18

listed in last year's budget under capital

19

improvements were funded and have now apparently

20

lapsed, if we could get a status on all of those

21

outstanding projects, Mr. Chair, that would include

22

the Nahiku water source improvement, and this I'm

23

particularly interested in because we know it's a

24

health issue.

25

forward with that, I'd like to know.

So it seems

So

Why the Department's not going
The Koali tank
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1

replacement, the Upper Keanae tank, the

2

Hamoa-to-Koali waterline, 1.3 million.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson, would you like a status on all

4

Fiscal Year '06 approved capital improvement

5

projects, is that what you're asking for?

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR KANE:

Yes, please.

If you can work with Staff to get the

8

specific list of your requests and we'll make sure

9

that question gets to Water for timely response.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you, Chair.

I just

wanted to bring that up now --

12

CHAIR KANE:

No, no problem.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

-- so we can put it on the record

14

so that the Department knows the concern.

And if

15

we've got a project that is in design, has

16

encumbered funds, there'S at least $70,000 left in

17

this fund, even though -- or, rather, left from the

18

appropriation, so where did that money go?

19

lapse?

20

any construction?

21

of 'OS, and we're, what, March '06, April '06, so

22

what's the status?

Did it

What's their intention to go forward with
Notice to proceed was in January

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you very much, Chair.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions before we

Thank you.
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1

move to the final item on the Countywide list?

2

Members, Chair has just one, maybe two.

3

First, the observation that in Fiscal Year '07 for

4

all Countywides -- well, for most of them, there's

5

six out of ten that were listed.

6

you can help us understand, because it's just a

7

reflection of the Countywide requests overall.

8

out of the ten requests have reduced funding, and

9

yet within the description and justifications, as

Mr. Tengan, maybe

Six

10

well as the verbal opening remarks this morning, it

11

seems like numbers are not calculated correctly.

12

As an example, at 30-38, Countywide pump

13

replacements, it was commented that that million

14

dollars may not be enough and it's reflected in the

15

'08-'09 figures that it's an increase.

16

archeological monitoring you show increases on the

17

following years, but a starting amount of 100,000,

18

which you kind of explain, but we weren't sure on

19

that.

20

allowance, it specifically states replacement of

21

Memcor Filter Units in one or more treatment plants,

22

but then you came back with the comments regarding

23

that it's actually meant for canisters and you're

24

showing an '07 amount request of 200, but after that

25

every year it shows significant increase, three

In the

Under the treatment plant filter replacement
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years of 250 and after that up to 300.
Small in-house pipe replacements, you show

2
3

50,000.

The rest of the years is 100,000.

Same

4

thing with increase in size of main lines, you show

5

50,000 this year, 200,000 in all years following.

6

And then finally in security measures, you show 10

7

grand this year and then 50,000 in the future years.

8

So six out of ten low numbers for '07, increase

9

numbers beyond.

Any particular general comment you

10

have regarding the Countywide funding requests this

11

year as opposed to future years?

12

MS. KRAFTSOW:

A lot of those were brought down from what

13

we originally wanted to ask for, because we were low

14

on money.

15

dipping down, a couple of these have been low --

16

lower than we normally ask for for a couple years

17

and used to be higher.

18

dipping down like that, it's just because we just

19

didn't have the funds.

20

And so for the ones where you see us

So sometimes when you see us

For the pump replacements, that's actually

21

higher than we've ever successfully managed to

22

budget before, but we feel, like I said, that we

23

need to go up and then we can go back to a

24

maintenance amount, whether that ends up being

25

exactly a million or a little bit more by then.
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That's all I have to add to that.

2

CHAIR KANE:

Director, any comments?

3

MR. TENGAN:

Not at this time, Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you very much.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Chair.

Ms. Anderson.
In the request of that list of

8

funding sources, if you could also add to that how

9

much, you know, we -- we approved a rate increase

10

last year, and it's kind of disturbing to hear you

11

say you don't have enough money after we've just

12

issued a rate increase.

13

much additional funds were realized by the

14

Department from the rate increase?

15

do that in your written response.

16

MS. KRAFTSOW:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MS. KRAFTSOW:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

So if you could tell us how

You could just

Okay.
Ms. Kraftsow.

Okay.
And, Staff, make sure you incorporate that

part of the question into the overall question.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Okay, Members.

Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Ellen.

When the

24

Department look at their CIP budget, do you have a

25

number that the Department look at and budget to
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that number?

2

MS. KRAFT SOW :

Roughly.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

In other words, you know you're

4

going to get $20 million for some reason, fees and

5

what have you, do you budget your projects

6

accordingly so that you don't exceed $20 million?

7

MS. KRAFTSOW:

What -- they look at the anticipated

8

revenues, the revenues to date and the carryover,

9

and they give us the anticipated balances.

That's

10

revised actually several times during the process so

11

that by the time we give you these numbers, it's the

12

most recent data that we have as of that date.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

MS. KRAFTSOW:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR KANE:

So that's the target.

Yeah, and that becomes our target.
Thank you.

Any final questions before we move on to

17

acquisition of surface water intakes program?

18

Hearing none.

19

additional comments in this area?

20

brief, and it's frankly a little too brief, given

21

that you're asking for $7 million.

22

us with more detail in this area, acquire the

23

intakes, is there any particular intake we're

24

talking about, scope of -- scope of the acquisition,

25

any details that we could utilize to help assist

Mr. Tengan or Ms. Kraftsow, any
I know you were

Can you provide
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your efforts in this area?
MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Tengan.
With regard to this

3

request, basically what we're looking at is

4

acquiring the intakes within the streams, the

5

Waiehu -

6

possibly Waikapu also.

7

are under the control of wailuku Water Company.

8

Through the ditch systems they provide water to

9

their users in those lands that they recently sold.

Waihee Stream, Waiehu, Iao Stream, and
As you know, these intakes

10

One big user of the system is HC&S.

11

water to irrigate their cane fields.

They use the

The intent here is for government to control

12
13

the water that's being taken out of the streams,

14

rather than having a private company control, you

15

know, the amount of water that's being taken out of

16

the streams.

17

acquiring the intakes so that we can -- we can have

18

some stability as to how much water is taken out and

19

how it's used and how much water we can provide for

20

municipal uses also.

21

here is to have the intakes under the control of

22

some government agency, rather than a private

23

company.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

And that's why we're looking at

So basically the philosophy

Chair will open it up for questions.

Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Chairman.

First of all,

2

is this price the negotiated price or is this just a

3

projected sales price at this point?

4

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair.

No, this isn't -- it hasn't been

5

negotiated yet.

6

information on the value of the irrigation systems.

7

This amount that's being placed here is an amount

8

that we feel that we can work with in negotiating

9

some price, or if we

10
11

We have had

- we do have some

if we need to go through the

condemnation process.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

That was going

12

to be my next question.

13

intention of the Administration to look at

14

purchasing the whole entire system at some point in

15

the future?

16

MR. TENGAN:

No.

Is it the long-term

The intent here is to acquire the

17

intakes and to have control over the intakes.

It

18

doesn't mean that Wailuku Water Company would have

19

to go out of business.

20

amount can be allocated to Wailuku Water to -

21

that Wailuku Water can service its existing

22

consumers.

23

you know, it does -- we're not intake -- intending

24

to take Wailuku Water out of business.

25

continue on as an ongoing entity based upon whatever

Through the process, an
so

So as far as Wailuku Water is concerned,
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water that's allocated to that use.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And finally, Mr. Chairman,

3

and the water

4

and the Water Department's intent for the water will

5

be for just primarily drinking or agricultural

6

purposes?

7

water

8

MR. TENGAN:

9

assuming the Council goes for this,

Can you give us specifics on how the

Yes, I wanted to -- I should have mentioned

in my earlier response that the Water Department is

10

not in the irrigation business.

11

to

12

whole purpose of, you know, working out something

13

whereby Wailuku Water could still maintain and

14

operate as an ongoing business of providing water to

15

its consumers for agricultural purposes.

16

And so we want

we want to keep it at that, and that's the

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

And with regards to the -- I

17

guess the negotiations that went on with OHA, Hui Na

18

Wai 'Eha and Maui Meadows Association, if the

19

Council decides to go for this, then we would then

20

have to ratify those agreements as well?

21

know if that's a question more for Corporation

22

Counsel to respond to.

23

the Council was sort of left out of this, you know,

24

discussions.

25

you know, with regards to this agreement that was

I don't

Because it would seem like

So what is the role of the Council,
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1

made by the Mayor?

2

can comment or whomever.

3

CHAIR KANE:

I don't know if maybe Mr. Moto

Mr. Molina, we'll probably bring in Mr. Moto

4

for additional comment.

Let's -- I know there's a

5

lot of stuff here, so we'll figure out if Mr. Tengan

6

can provide us any additional remarks.

7

brought up about negotiation, and maybe if

8

Mr. Tengan participated in any of those discussions,

9

including a recent discussion that we were made

I know you

10

aware of with the President of the company, and if

11

Mr. Tengan participated in that discussion with the

12

Mayor.

13

prepared, and I think we are, Members, if I'm not

14

mistaken, we're prepared, if necessary, to go into

15

executive session to have any further discussions,

16

but I'd like to get as much out in the open first

17

before we put ourselves into that position of going

18

into executive session.

19
20

21

And then we can bring in Mr. Moto if he's

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I'm open to that, Mr. Chair.

No

problem.
CHAIR KANE:

No, but your question won't be ignored,

22

believe me.

23

think at this point, if we can defer on the legal

24

component, until we get a little bit more

25

information as much as possible.

It's something that we'll get to, but I
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Yeah, thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Ms. Tavares.

3

4

Okay, so noted.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

The total

5

cost -- or total funding that we're looking at is $7

6

million for bonding as well as $10 million for State

7

Revolving Fund.

8

would be $17 million.

So the total purchase to the County

9

MR. GINOZA:

May I, Mr. Chair?

10

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

11

MR. GINOZA:

I'd like to just make a correction on

12

Mr. Pontanilla's -- Pontanilla's comment.

13

million is the expected State grant and not loan

14

funds.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you.

The 10

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Chair, if I may go on further, that $10

17

million that's shown there was a request being made

18

to the Legislature this year, and my understanding

19

is that that bill is now dead.

20

funding is coming, it's not coming this year.

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So if any State

Mr. Pontanilla.
So knowing that, how do we

23

intend to purchase the intakes and the water

24

the water system itself -

25

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

with?

3

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

-- at $17 million to begin

I believe the entire $17 million was to

4

include the watershed also, but it's my feeling that

5

we can go ahead with the purchase of the intakes

6

with an approval of $7 million.

7

need to have an appraisal done, but it's my feeling

8

that it can be done at that amount for now, just

9

dealing with the intakes.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

CHAIR KANE:

15

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Ms. Tavares, questions?

13
14

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

11

12

Of course we would

Mr. Hokama?

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

You know when

16

the Mayor came down here to present the budget to

17

us, he spoke about this, and he mentioned that

18

Mr. Bill Tam was contracted by the County during the

19

Apana Administration to do some research and

20

analysis on this very issue of purchasing Wailuku

21

Ag, at the time, Wailuku Water Company's assets and

22

he told us that he was pursuing whatever it would

23

take to get that analysis to us.

24

update on what's up with that?

25

CHAIR KANE:

Can you give us an

Mr. Tengan, are you prepared to respond?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

MR. TENGAN:

That was over two weeks ago.

Mr. Chair, since Bill Tam last did his work,

3

none -- there has been no additional work done.

4

last time that he did any work for the Department,

5

as Member Anderson mentioned, was under the Apana

6

Administration, and that's where it's at right now.

7
8

9
10

11
12

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The

And have you -- did you receive a

copy of that study, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN:

Yes, I believe we do have one on file in the

office.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Could you provide that to this

Committee, please?
MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, I don't know that it would be

14

information that we would want to transmit to the

15

Council at this point in time.

16

individual members wanted to look at the report, you

17

know, we could provide a copy for the Members'

18

review.

However, if

19

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson.

20

MR. TENGAN:

The issue I'm dealing with right now is that

21

I'm not sure that it's a public document at this

22

point in time.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, could you find that out,

24

Mr. Tengan?

25

public funding, so unless there's any specific

Because I believe it was paid for with
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1

reason to keep it confidential, I think that we need

2

to have that information.

3

study, and we need all the information we can get if

4

we're going to be committing taxpayer dollars to

5

this.

6

MR. TENGAN:

He's done an in-depth

Mr. Chair, yes, I'll get that cleared with

7

Corp. Counsel's Office, whether we can transmit a

8

copy to the Council.

9

paying for privileged information, that happens

And as far as public funds

10

every day.

11

go on between departments and Corp. Counsel's

12

Office, so, you know, it's pretty much the same

13

thing.

14
15
16

17
18

There's client-attorney privileges that

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, Mr. Tengan, you're saying

this was forwarded to you as privileged information?
MR. TENGAN:

I'm not saying that.

I'm just saying that I

need to have it cleared.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

That would be most

19

helpful.

20

all, does the Department know how much of this water

21

is going to be used for municipal purposes beyond

22

what -- beyond however much is already being used?

23

MR. TENGAN:

And also if we could get -- well, first of

Mr. Chair, if you could recall when the Mayor

24

first became Mayor, one of the things that he was

25

looking at was developing surface water.
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1

purpose of developing surface water was to use

2

surface water when it's available during rainy

3

seasons and during high stream flows, and to

4

he stated, to rest the groundwater aquifer.

5

far as trying to identify a specific amount of water

6

that would be used, that would be somewhat difficult

7

at this point in time.

8

is to count on that water being made available to

9

take care of the residents -- the demand on the
systems placed by residents and whatever else

11

purpose there may be for it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So as

But one thing that we can do

10

12

as

Well,

I think we need to know

13

what purpose.

14

water is flowing, how much -- if we purchase this

15

system, how much will go to existing users, how much

16

will go to in-stream uses, how much will go for

17

municipal uses.

18

require an upgrade of the water treatment plant?

19

want to look at the long-term repercussions of

20

making a commitment.

21

spend $7 million just to get the water back in the

22

stream, but, you know, we're looking at purchasing

23

this for more than that purpose.

24
25

I'd like to know, Mr. Chair, how much

Because, you know,

is this going to
We

You know, personally, I'd

So if we could get some kind of written
proposal from the Department or the Administration,
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1

beyond this one little paragraph in the capital

2

improvements project, to give us an idea of how the

3

Administration intends to use this water, I'd also

4

like to see if they have any intention to do any

5

kind of water testing, because we're already being

6

informed, Mr. Chair, of the dangers of using surface

7

water.

8

we're putting surface water in with pristine

9

groundwater and mixing it, I would think that we

And if we don't have adequate treatment and

10

would do some tabletop testing like Dr. Edwards did

11

so we can see what we're getting into before we get

12

into it.

So I'd like to see some water testing.

I'd also like to see -- have somebody tell us

13

14

what the difference would be between purchasing it

15

outright and condemnation, if we have to go into

16

condemnation.

17
18
19

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

I guess that's it.

Any further questions in this area, Members?

Chair just has a few questions.
Mr. Tengan, so just to be clear, this request

20

is strictly for acquisition.

21

account issues of current capacity as far as what

22

the County can handle as far as managing increased

23

water under its control or processing that water for

24

domestic use, et cetera.

25

of a scope or plan.

It doesn't take into

Those issues are not part

The interest of the Department,
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1

in other words, is just strictly acquire the

2

intakes, and beyond that would there be any type of

3

plan that the Department has once it acquired the

4

water?

5

MR. TENGAN:

Can you give us an indication, please?
Yes, that's correct, Mr. Chair.

At this

6

point in time the interest here is just to acquire

7

the intakes.

8

immediate demands or how much water we can use,

9

surface water we can use at this point in time.

Generally we

well, we know our

10

However, with the acquisition of the intakes, you

11

know, we could do better planning as to how much

12

water we could

13

process.

14

how much surface water we could

At this point in time we're paying an

15

extremely high amount for the surface water that

16

we're using right now, and even in a proposed plant,

17

that amount is going to be even higher, so at that

18

meeting you mentioned with the Mayor and the people

19

from Wailuku Water Company, I was asked what's our

20

purpose in pursuing this, and I responded by saying

21

our purpose is two-fold at this point in time.

22

is to keep the rates

23

affordable level for our residents, and the other

24

one is to acquire the control over the use of the

25

surface water, rather than -- as I stated earlier,

the water rates at a low,
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1

rather than leaving it in the hands of a private

2

company who has no interest other than generating

3

profits on this island, rather than leaving that

4

control with that company, put that control under

5

some government agency.

6

CHAIR KANE:

Is this new ground for the -- for the

7

Department, Mr. Tengan, as far as acquisition of

8

surface water?

9

MR. TENGAN:

Is this new territory?

As far as acquisition of intakes -- of the

10

intakes itself, yes.

We -

several years ago the

11

Board acquired a portion of the watershed area in

12

the Waihee Valley.

13

in the watershed area several years ago.

The Board acquired some interest

14

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

15

MR. TENGAN:

But as far as the intakes, yes, that's new

16

17

ground.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So from a physical perspective, the

18

intakes are just the structural facility within

19

the -- within the streams or does it also include

20

the actual delivery system from the watershed down

21

to the intake or from the intake away?

22

the intake and we have existing infrastructure that

23

is connected to that?

24

don't know if you have

25

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Help

US

understand again.

I

As I stated, the purchase at

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

It's just

524-2090

64

BF 4/10/06

1

this point in time would address just the intakes

2

themselves and the underlying ground and maybe some

3

area close to it so we could construct whatever we

4

needed to construct to use the water and to

5

distribute the water.

6

construct treatment facilities in a logistically

7

appropriate area to

8

use the surface water, but as I stated earlier, at

9

this point in time we're just focusing on the

10

So we could -- we could

to use the -- to treat and to

intakes themselves and not --

11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

12

MR. TENGAN:

-- any connective system.

13

CHAIR KANE:

You mentioned earlier that a previous Board

14

action acquired portions of a watershed.

15

case we're not talking about acquisition of

16

watershed.

17

going to be some direction to also acquiring

18

watershed in relation to this intake system?

19

MR. TENGAN:

In this

Is there some plan to -- or is there

At this point in time, I don't know if I want

20

to discuss that possibility in this forum right now,

21

as it could affect any future negotiations.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Is it -- is it your position that you've been

23

provided counsel to take this position that the

24

intakes is something that the Department can move

25

forward with?

And I'm talking legal counsel, you
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1

were provided counsel that this is an appropriate

2

approach?

3

MR. TENGAN:

I've had discussions with a member in Corp.

4

Counsel's Office and I haven't heard any -- any

5

response from that person saying that it can't be

6

legally done, so on that basis I'm pursuing it.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Ms. Anderson.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Tengan, the Department has signed an

9

10

agreement with A & B regarding

11

some of the surface water that I guess they had

12

allocated and a treatment plant.

l3

a copy of that agreement, please?

14

MR. TENGAN:

regarding using

Could you give us

Mr. Chair, that agreement that Member

15

Anderson is referring to hasn't been finalized and

16

executed.

17
18
19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Aren't you using water right now

from lao, surface water?
MR. TENGAN:

Yes, from lao, but not from the

20

Waihee-Waikapu Ditch where A & B has either

21

entitlements or rights to water.

22

involved in the water that we're using or taking

23

from the ditch at -- for the lao treatment plant.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So A & B is not

They're not involved in the lao

treatment plant at all right now?
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1

MR. TENGAN:

No, they're not.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

Mr. Tengan?

4

MR. TENGAN:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

7
8

9

And the agreement is to do what,

Which agreement are you talking about?
The agreement that you're working

on with A & B.
MR. TENGAN:

That would involve water that's under the

control of Wailuku Water Company and A & B.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so help me out, Mr. Tengan.

10

Give me some information on this, or I'll ask you

11

every question one by one.

12

negotiating to get from them?

l3

increase a water treatment plant?

14

provide the water treatment plant?

15

headed with this?

16

MR. TENGAN:

How much water are we
Do we have to
Is A & B going to
Where are you

Mr. Chair, the proposal right now is that

17

A & B construct and turn over the water treatment

18

plant to the County.

19

A & B would be entitled to out of that plant, that

20

has to be worked out yet.

21

experience with issuing water credits for developers

22

who develop surface water treatment plant, so we

23

have dealt with them -- with developers who have

24

constructed wells and turned it over to the

25

Department for operation and maintenance, but not in

As far as how much water that

As we haven't had any
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1

the area of surface water treatment plants yet.

2

that's something that we've got to look at

3

internally and negotiate with A & B.

4
5

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So

And so this would be a GAC plant,

a GAC filter plant?
MR. TENGAN:

No.

It would be a microfiltration plant

7

similar to what we have at Kamole treatment plant,

8

Olinda plant, the lao plant, and the Lahaina plant.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Even though we've been advised by

10

experts that we need to use GAC filters to take out

11

the high level of organics in the water?

12

MR. TENGAN:

I believe the water that you're referring to

13

is Upcountry, where the organics are high.

14

water on this side of the island is somewhat

15

different with a low content of organics.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The

You've got testing -- you've done

17

testing to show that it's a lower level of organics

18

in the surface water?

19

MR. TENGAN:

I'm pretty sure we have done that for the lao

20

plant, but if you just look at the water, you can

21

see the big difference, even between the water

22

that's treated at Kamole treatment plant is much

23

different from the water that's being treated up at

24

the Olinda plant.

25

difference.

Just visually you can see the
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, Mr. Chair, I'm anticipating

2

that we're going to have to do an executive session

3

eventually on this issue, and I would like the

4

Department to be prepared to share with us the

5

agreement that they are currently negotiating with

6

A & B during this executive session.

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

Okay, thank you.

the whole picture.

Because I think it's integral to
And I'd also like to know how

10

much will we be saving in fees that we're paying

11

right now to Wailuku Water Company?

12

give us an idea how much you're paying to them in

13

fees right now.

14

MR. TENGAN:

If you could

Well, right now we're paying Wailuku Water

15

Company 48 cents per thousand.

16

plant we're playing I believe 6 cents.

17

we're paying about the same for the Lahaina

18

treatment plant.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Same as what, Mr.

20

MR. TENGAN:

Same as Kamole.

21

CHAIR KANE:

6 cents?

22

MR. TENGAN:

Correct.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24
25

At Kamole treatment
I think

So in order to know how much we

would be saving, we'd have to know how many MR. TENGAN:

Well, if you want absolute dollars, then
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1

you've got to take the quantity of water into

2

account.

3

price, there's a difference of 42 cents between 48

4

and 6 cents.

5

However, if you're just looking at the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, Mr. Tengan, I want to know

6

how much we're going to save, so that would mean you

7

would have to calculate.

8

water you're using.

9

calculate that for us, that would be helpful.

10

MR. TENGAN:

I don't know how much

I hope you do.

So if you could

Mr. Chair, if I may, you know, maybe we can

11

deal with the issue right now.

12

water -- or the cost at 6 cents or 48 cents, you

13

know, it's a variable cost.

14

savings you would have would be based upon let's say

15

if you deliver a million gallons per day, then you

16

just take the million gallons per day and you

17

mUltiply it by the cost at 6 cents and you multiply

18

it by the cost at 48 cents and you take the

19

difference.

20

whatever amount of water we sell is -- we're going

21

to be saving that 42 cents per thousand.

22

The price of

So the amount of

You know, so what I'm getting at is

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Water that we sell?

I want to

23

know how much water we're using right now that's

24

costing us 48 cents per gallon -- or per thousand

25

gallons.

Because if we buy this system, then we're
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1

not going to be paying anything, not even 6 cents

2

for what we use.

3
4

5

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, if we could be provided the

question, I'll respond to it specifically.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, we're going to stop here, Ms. Anderson.
We're going to take our morning break,

6
7

Members.

8

11 o'clock.

9

(Gavel) .
RECESS:

11

RECONVENE:

12

CHAIR KANE:

14

We'll recess until

Okay, we're in recess till 11:00.

10:44 a.m.

10

13

Time now is 10:44.

11:08 a.m.

I'd like to reconvene from our morning

recess, Members.

Thank you very much.

We're on the final item, Members, within the

15

packet that was provided by Mr. Ginoza, the

16

acquisition of surface water intakes, the proposal

17

for $7 million in bond, as well as the $10 million

18

State grant which was -- we were informed by the

19

Director that at

20

that $10 million is dead at the State legislature.

21

from his perspective it seems

Members, there are some questions I think

22

that we can ask of Corporation Counsel in open

23

session, and then we'll go from there, see if there

24

is a necessity to consider executive session or not.

25

It is available to us, but let's try and get
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1

whatever we can on the table before we cross that

2

bridge.
With that, if I can invite either Mr. Moto to

3
4

provide us the cover for legal counsel and then he

5

has his resource persons to make any attempt to

6

answer questions.
Mr. Yamashige and Ms. Kraftsow, thank you for

7
8

providing the space for Corporation Counsel to sit.
Mr. Molina, I know you posed the first

9

10

question from the legal perspective.

11

the floor, then followed by Ms. Anderson.

12

Ms. Anderson had some questions as well.

13

will be opened up to all members.
Good -

14

I'll give you
I believe
Then it

excuse me -- morning, Mr. Moto.

If

15

you can please provide us with any remarks, if you

16

have any.

17

floor to Mr. Molina.

18

this point?

19

MR. MOTO:

And if not, we'll go ahead and give the

No, Mr. Chairman.

Any comments, Mr. Moto, at

We did not prepare any

20

presentation on this matter, so if -- but we can

21

respond to questions.

22
23

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you very much.
Mr. Molina, you have the floor.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you very much,

Mr. Chairman.
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Mr. Moto, good morning.

1

In the event the

2

Council does not approve the funding, what would

3

this do to the lawsuit that had been dropped by OHA

4

and Hui Na Wai 'Eha and Maui Meadows?

5

scenario would we be looking at, or is that

6

something we need to discuss in executive session?

What kind of

7

MS. LOVELL:

Good morning, Chair and Council Members.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Lovell, if you can, please identify

9

yourself for the record, please.

10

MS. LOVELL:

Yes.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

12

MS. LOVELL:

Jane Lovell, Deputy Corporation Counsel.

13

Just to clarify, there was no lawsuit per se.

14

happened after the lao Aquifer was designated as a

15

groundwater management area by the State Commission

16

on Water Resource Management, all parties who were

17

using water from the aquifer, using groundwater, had

18

to apply for water use permits.

19

of Water Supply submitted applications for all of

20

its sources for groundwater in the lao Aquifer.

21

What

So the Department

And then under the procedures of the

22

Commission on Water Resource Management, interested

23

people could file objections or comments to all of

24

the pending applications.

25

context that both OHA and Earthjustice, on behalf

And it was in that
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1

of -- I'm now trying to decide exactly who the

2

parties were that they were representing -- Hui 0 Na

3

Wai 'Eha, I believe, was one.

4

Earthjustice and OHA commented on and objected to

5

certain aspects of the Department of Water Supply's

6

water use permit applications.

7

applications were headed towards a contested case,

8

but then the parties came together and reached not a

9

formal settlement agreement that would end

In any event,

And those

10

litigation, but just basically an agreement that OHA

11

and Earthjustice on behalf of its clients would not

12

press their objections to the Department's water use

13

permit applications.

14

withdrew their objections.

15

So -- excuse me -- they

The Commission on Water Resource Management

16

considered the Department's applications, and at

17

least for the sources that are in the basil portion

18

of the aquifer granted the permit applications.

19

the Department's wells now in the basil part of the

20

aquifer as well as the Parks Department's wells have

21

been fully permitted.

22

outstanding with respect to the high level sources

23

that would be the lao Tunnel and Kepaniwai, but

24

there was no lawsuit per se.

25

There are still some issues

That being said, the -- in reaching the
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1

agreement that they did,

2

and OHA had certain expectations that the Mayor, who

3

entered into the agreement, would follow through in

4

good faith on his various policy directions and

5

promises.

6

he hoped to accomplish, he did make it very clear

7

that the Council had full budget authority and that

8

he alone by a stroke of the pen was not empowered

9

to -- basically to spend the taxpayers' money on any

10

11

I'm sure that Earthjustice

However, he did -- in agreeing to do what

initiatives that were not approved by the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Looking at this from a

12

different perspective, now, if the Council goes

13

ahead and approves this, now, being that the Mayor

14

got involved at the start with the negotiations with

15

these various entities, the Council has sort of

16

you know, to some might be viewed as sort of left on

17

the outside and now has gotten an, oh, by the way,

18

invitation to this, you know, now we need you to

19

come and join.

20

Mayor's agreement that he made with OHA and all the

21

other entities involved in this?

22

be done through resolution?

23

that?

24

MS. LOVELL:

25

Would we then have to ratify the

Would that have to

Could you comment on

I don't think so, not as a -- you know, as a

formal legal step.

I believe that what the Council

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/10/06

75

1

has the power to do and the authority and the duty

2

to do is to consider funding requests, and that is

3

what is before you right now as a legal issue, is

4

whether or not you believe that it's in the best

5

interests of the taxpayers to make this expenditure

6

for this purpose at this time in this particular

7

amount.

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

MR. MOTO:

10
11

Mr. Moto, additional comments?
Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Brian Moto, Corporation

Counsel.
I'm going to add to what Deputy Corp. Counsel

12

Lovell just said.

And no, there won't be a formal

13

ratification of the agreement that you referenced.

14

Will there -- may there be opportunities or

15

occasions when the Council will be called upon to

16

review and/or approve certain matters relating to

17

Wailuku watershed lands or intakes or distribution

18

system, and the answer is probably yes.

19

reason is if, for example, there is a negotiated

20

purchase of real property of real assets, then that

21

agreement will come down to Council for approval

22

pursuant to provisions of the Maui County Code.

23

an initiative is taken towards condemnation of

24

property, that also requires Council action.

25

Corporation Counsel and/or another Department, such
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1

as Department of Water Supply, were to request

2

special counsel for any proceeding that is

3

anticipated to occur, then that will come down to

4

Council, and that will also serve as another

5

occasion when legal issues relating to the

6

acquisition of assets can be discussed.

7
8

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

That helps shed

more light on the issue, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

I have another

12

question I was going to ask, but since Mr. Moto just

13

made that statement, I'm going to follow up with

14

that, if I could.

15

You know, Mr. Moto, with the -- with the

16

Charter change that gives control to the Council

17

over the Water Department, and given the fact that

18

the water use and development plan by State statute

19

and County Code is the vehicle for developing new

20

sources of water in their use, it's my

21

understanding, based on what we have in our County

22

Code, that any changes to the water use and

23

development plan require an amendment that the

24

Council must pass by ordinance.

25

means we're privy to these negotiated contracts and

And that, to me,
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1

should be a part of these negotiate contracts.

2

Would you like to comment?

3

MR. MOTO:

Yes, the water use and development plan does

4

require Council action.

5

discuss where it is at the moment.

6

scope of activity.

7

Department of Water Supply.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

mean where it is?

10
11

12

MR. MOTO:

I'm not in a position to
That's beyond my

I have to direct that to the

Excuse me, Mr. Moto, what do you

I'm not involved personally in the work being

done to update it or its amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And

But any change to the use or the

l3

development of water that is not in the current

14

water use and development plan by County Code

15

requires an amendment, and so because this project

16

is not in our water use and development plan, that,

17

to me, triggers an amendment.

18

MR. MOTO:

Well, number one, the plan is in the process of

19

being developed.

And secondly, we're -- the

20

process -- the acquisition of whether it's watershed

21

lands or other assets is at this time -- it's not --

22

it's only at best at the negotiation stage.

23

would be

24

imagine, to figure out how to amend the water use

25

and development plan when things are yet so

So it

I mean, it would be difficult, I
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tentative on these particular issues.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

What I'm trying to get at is I

3

think the Council, not just the Administration, but

4

the Council should be a party to any of these

5

negotiated agreements, and not just the Wailuku

6

Water Company purchase by way of funding, but what

7

the actual negotiated agreement would be as well as

8

this agreement that they're negotiating with A & B.

9

Because it all is altering the current water use and

10

development plan that was accepted and approved by

11

the Council and has an ordinance in our County Code.

12

So if you would feel more comfortable

13

addressing that in a written response, that would be

14

fine.

15

MR. MOTO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

Then I had one other question, Mr. Chair, for

17
18

I -- yes, I think that might be better.

Mr. Moto.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Proceed.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The difference between an

21

outright purchase and a condemnation, is there an

22

advantage to either one of those for the County?

23

MR. MOTO:

Yes, there is.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

MR. MOTO:

Do you want to explain?

I would prefer not to do that in public.
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think that's a subject for executive session.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And have you done any research or

3

discussed with anybody how -- the possibility of

4

getting an accurate appraisal on the intakes only?

5

Because it seems like a very odd kind of appraisal.

6

MR. MOTO:

The appraisal is -- well, that's more of a

7

policy, Administrative decision.

8

from a legal standpoint, the appraisal can encompass

9

whatever the policymakers decide it should

In other words,

10

encompass, but the lawyers are not the ones saying

11

it should appraise this and only this only.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So if we did an appraisal for the

13

intakes only, then it would be -- well, I don't know

14

how you would do that.

15

mean, what would be the criteria that would be

16

involved in the appraisal?

17

appraisal is based on comparables, and how -- what

18

comparables are out there for us to base an

19

appraisal on?

20
21
22

CHAIR KANE:

That's why I'm asking.

I

I mean, usually an

If you can give us any idea on that.

Are you prepared, Mr. Moto, to respond to the

question?
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, I think it probably best if I

23

reserve comments on what the scope of the appraisal

24

should be.

25

and say that one can presumably request an appraisal

It -- or could -- well, let me step back
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1

for whatever asset or assets that are being -- being

2

the subject of proposed discussions for conveyance.

3

The real issue is -- and assuming that there are

4

people available and skilled enough to provide those

5

appraisals, which sometimes is a big if, and

6

assuming that an appraisal of that kind is

7

affordable, which is another assumption, then really

8

the real heart of the issue is what should one

9

appraise?

What is it that one should be looking at

10

in terms of acquisition?

11

one -- if you want to discuss that strategy, that

12

part ought to be in executive session.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And that

and there, if

Well, I guess we'll have to --

14

when we go into executive session on this, whenever

15

then the other question I have is if we just

16

acquired the intakes, what would prevent Wailuku Ag

17

from, you know, diverting the water further upstream

18

or otherwise -- because the intakes are just holes

19

in the stream basically.

20

to prevent them from doing any kind of alteration

21

that would change the amount of water that would be

22

flowing through these intakes?

23

MS. LOVELL:

So, I mean, what's going

Councilmember Anderson, I can try to take a

24

crack and answer to your question, although if we

25

want to get very specific, again, that might be a
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question that's best reserved for executive session.

2

But just in general, the way the State Water Code is

3

set up, parties such as the plantations who had

4

existing stream diversions before the State Water

5

Code came into effect, were more or less

6

grandfathered, and so they don't under the Water

7

Code need a permit if they were to divert stream

8

water if the diversion is not changed in any way.

9

They would have to come in for a permit to alter or

10

amend or somehow change their diversion, but if they

11

are just continuing the way they were operating with

12

the diversions they had before the State Water Code

13

came in, under the Water Code that's more or less

14

okay.

15

However, to get a new -- a new diversion, you

16

would have to go to the State Water Commission and

17

get a new permit.

18

have to determine whether an upstream user was

19

harming downstream uses.

20

that's -- I'm trying to answer it very generally.

And so the Water Commission would

As I say, you know,

Right.

I appreciate that,

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

Ms. Lovell.

23

Have you folks discussed this possible purchase with

24

Staff or anybody from the Commission on Water

25

Resource Management and how that purchase -- how

That brings me to the next question.
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1

they might be involved in the aftermath of that

2

purchase as far as establishing in-stream flow or

3

changing any of the uses -- current uses of the

4

stream flow?

5

MS. LOVELL:

Well, the Mayor did appear in front of the

6

Commission on Water Resource Management in January

7

to basically present his views on the subject to the

8

Water Commission, and he wanted to do that formally

9

and publicly, and he did so.
To my knowledge, there have not been any very

10
11

specific discussions with the Water Commission on

12

the subject of how or when or how much of the system

13

would be acquired by the County.

14

discussions that the -- that the Mayor brought to

15

the Commission were more in terms of his just

16

updating the Commission members on the policy

17

direction that he wanted to go.

18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I think the

And so there was no feedback from

them in any way, in writing or anything?
MS. LOVELL:

Not to my knowledge.

There were some

21

questions addressed to him on the record, and I

22

believe the minutes of that session are out.

23

could get them for you there.

24

posted fairly recently on the website of the Water

25

Commission, and so that would indicate basically if

I think they were
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1

there were any questions or comments.

2

aren't -- unfortunately, the Water Commission

3

doesn't have a stenographer and they don't take

4

word-for-word transcript down, but generally

5

speaking their minutes are pretty good.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

They

So, Ms. Lovell, could you -- if

7

it's not a problem, could you check on that and see

8

what questions were asked on the record and share

9

those with us?

10
11

12
13

14

MS. LOVELL:

Certainly.

I'd be happy to get you those

minutes, at the very least.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

And then just one

last question, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

And before you go on, I think we'd be able to

15

get that without having to engage Ms. Lovell on

16

that, since it is on line.

17

Staff access those minutes and then extract it out

18

and provide it for the Committee.

So I believe we can have

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

21

MS. LOVELL:

Thank you.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson, your final question.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24
25

Okay, thank you.

Has Corporation Counsel reviewed

the study from Mr. Bill Tam?
MS. LOVELL:

Which particular study?

I've definitely
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looked at some of his work.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

The study he did regarding

Wailuku Water Company acquisition.
MS. LOVELL:

I'm having a little trouble with the term

study.

I have looked at some --

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MS. LOVELL:

Whatever work he did.

Yeah, I've looked at some of his work in that

8

regard, yes, and I believe that Mr. Moto has as

9

well.

10

MR. MOTO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

Yes, I have.
And was this study submitted as

attorney-client privileged information?

13

MR. MOTO:

Yes, it was, to the Board of Water Supply.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. MOTO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

MR. MOTO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Tavares, questions?

To the Board of Water Supply?

Yes.
And so they reviewed it also?

Yes, in closed session.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

20

questions from the members at this point?

21

Mr. Hokama.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any

Just some general questions, please.

23

Since the County's the one that sells water to the

24

resident for potable or drinking water, we're not

25

required to get PUC approval on rate increases; is
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that a correct understanding on our part?
MS. LOVELL:

Well, basically nobody can actually sell the

3

water.

4

In other words, the Department of Water Supply has

5

the transmission lines, pumps, and meters and all of

6

that to get the water to its citizens, but my

7

understanding is that we are exempt from direct PUC

8

regulation as a public water system.

9

What we do is we provide the water service.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

If we were a private company selling

10

water to

11

required to have a PUC rate approval?

12

MS. LOVELL:

for drinking purposes, would we be

Again, speaking very generally, private water

13

companies who deliver water to private

14

non-agricultural users, because there are some very

15

specific exceptions in the PUC regulations for

16

agricultural uses, but very generally speaking,

17

private water companies are subject to PUC

18

regulation.

19

over in West Maui formed a water company with some

20

of their resources that were purchased from Pioneer

21

Mill, and they went to the PUC, got a PUC

22

certificate, and it's my understanding that their

23

deliveries of water in West Maui are regulated by

24

the PUC.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

For example, Mr. Martin and Mr. Riley

Okay, thank you for that.
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1

just concerned about this request with regards to

2

Wailuku Water Company.

3

water to us, their rate increases do not get a PUC

4

or some kind of regulatory review, since the basic

5

use of the water is residential drinking.

6

MR. MOTO:

Since they're providing

Mr. Chairman, I'm going to answer this question

7

carefully, without getting into certain details.

8

guess what we can say publicly and without

9

compromising any rights that the County may want to

I

10

assert, and that is that I think it's an accurate

11

statement to say that currently Wailuku Water

12

Company is of the position that it is not subject to

13

PUC regulation.

14
15
16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, that's their position.

What is

the PUC's position?
MR. MOTO:

Either

well,

I was going to say

17

indifference, but I don't think we have heard a

18

position expressed from them yet.

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, for us, we're trying to decide

20

whether or not this 42 cents difference is something

21

that needs to be considered as part of this upcoming

22

budget and whether this request of less than half of

23

what is being requested

24

the State, which more than likely we won't get

25

what to do with this consideration.

since 10 million is from
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And I'm just trying to understand how someone

1

2

providing

3

up with one 48 cents per thousand figure and not be

4

able to -- not be required to justify it, when we're

5

getting water from similar

6

other providers at 6 cents per thousand.

7

just trying to get a grasp and see whether or not

8

there's regulatory procedures that entities must go

9

through to justify their increases.

10

MR. MOTO:

US

with water to distribute can just come

in my understanding,
So I'm

Mr. Chairman, the points raised are very good.

11

For purposes of possible -- because of possible

12

litigation --

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

MR. MOTO:

Understood.

-- because there are certain details I do not

15

feel I can get into in public.

16

question posed, I understand, and it raises good

17

points.

18

is a public procedure by which people can file a

19

complaint, a request for an investigation by the

20

Public Utilities Commission where they suspect that

21

an entity or entities are operating without proper

22

regulation.

23

However, the

I can say publicly that there are -- there

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I appreciate your public

24

comment.

Then I can assume should this Committee,

25

with our Chairman's guidance, go into executive
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1

session, I'm assuming, then, that you have much more

2

specific things to share with the members in an

3

appropriate venue, then, Mr. Moto, regarding my

4

questions?

5

MR. MOTO:

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions, Members?

8
9

Yes.

Okay.

Thank you very much, Chairman.

Your Chair's going to make a recommendation
at this point for your Members' consideration.

If

10

there is a desire to go into executive session, then

11

the Chair is going to ask that we make time one of

12

the evenings and that we go into executive session

13

in one of our future meetings, not to hold up our

14

progress for the rest of the budget requests.

15

that would provide ample time for Corporation

16

Counsel, as well as Mr. Tengan and the Department,

17

as well as Administration, to prepare for that

18

particular meeting that we will have in executive

19

session.

20

And

Members, that's the Chair's recommendation.

21

So now would not be a prudent time to go into it,

22

and I think we can go ahead and coordinate that

23

effort to have a meeting sometime next week, since

24

we are after the Easter weekend already asking for

25

you folks to keep your evenings clear for at least
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1

until the 9 o'clock time period.

2

is one thing that we can spend one of those meetings

3

having a discussion on.

4

recommendation, Members?

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR KANE:

And I think this

Any objections to the

No objections.

Okay, we'll go ahead and do that and then

7

provide time.

8

in this area that you would like to at least have

9

some level of preparation on the part of the

If there are any questions, Members,

10

Department of Water, the Administration, or with

11

Corporation Counsel, then we ask that you provide

12

those questions in writing to the Staff of the

13

Committee and we'll make sure that those questions

14

get forwarded on to the respective entities so they

15

can be prepared to respond.

16

help move things along, Members.

17

to -- from now till then at least put some thought

18

into some questions that you may have or gather

19

information that will help you get a better grasp of

20

this request.

21
22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I would ask you

Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, on the same subject before

you move on, please.

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

And I think that will

Proceed, go ahead.
Thank you.

Just a quick question.

think Mr. Molina had earlier asked some questions
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1

regarding that agreement that Mayor Arakawa has

2

executed.

3

Committee

4

good as long as this Administration is in office, it

5

does not bind any other Mayor or future Mayors and

6

Administrations regarding this agreement?

7

MR. MOTO:

Is it a correct understanding on this
Committee's part that this agreement is

Short answer, yes.

I personally tend to refer

8

to it as the Mayor's policy initiatives.

It is not

9

a -- it did not take the form of nor does it have

10

the binding quality of a consent decree or judgment

11

or settlement agreement.

12

intended that way, that it not have those

13

characteristics.

14

placing a moral obligation upon the Mayor in terms

15

of the representations and policy commitments that

16

he has made publicly and in writing to the other

17

parties.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21
22

23

24
25

I suppose you could describe it as

Thank you, Mr. Moto.

Thank you, Chairman.

19

20

And it was, quite frankly,

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any other closing remarks in this

area, Members, before we move on?

Hearing none.

Mr. Tengan, thank you very much for your
presence this morning.
And to Ms. Lovell, thank you, Deputy.
appreciate you being here this morning.
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As well as for the rest of your Department,

1

2

Mr. Tengan, thank you.
Members, we have the Office of the Mayor

3
4

regarding a request regarding the Kula Ag Park, and

5

I think Mr. Yamamura, I believe, is here.

6

why don't we go ahead and delve into that proposal.

7

Any questions, once we provide Mr. Yamamura some

8

opening remarks, and, I'm sorry, if you can please

9

identify yourself for the record.

10

MR. YAMAMURA:

And so

Good morning, Chair Kane, Members of the
I'm Kenneth Yamamura, Agricultural

11

Committee.

12

Specialist in the Office of Economic Development.

13

The current request for an additional sum of

14

$100,000 was placed in the Mayor's Fiscal Year 2007

15

Budget request in anticipation of the increased

16

costs associated with submitting a bid for the

17

construction phase of the new water intake project

18

for the Kula Agricultural Park.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

MR. YAMAMURA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

24
25

Questions, Members?

Ms. Tavares.

Is that it?

Is what
Is that connected to the

reservoirs or connected to the dual waterline?
MR. YAMAMURA:

This water is strictly for the Kula Ag

Park.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

But the connection is from where

2

to where, to the park from the dual waterline or the

3

reservoirs that exist there now?

4

out is this a brand-new -- spanking brand-new

5

project?

6

MR. YAMAMURA:

I'm trying to find

Yeah, what it is is relocating the current

7

water that is pumped to the Kula Ag Park comes

8

through an EMI ditch, and the source -- the ditch is

9

below Omaopio.

The reason why this project came to

10

be is because there are times when that ditch which

11

supplies the water has to be shut down for

12

maintenance, and when they shut down for

13

maintenance, it could be up to a week.

14

that situation took place, there would be no way of

15

pumping any water up to the Kula Ag Park.

16

be relying on whatever water is in the reservoirs at

17

the time.

18

And so if

The dual line is a separate project.

It would

It --

19

the pipeline is in Upper Kula, and it's still in the

20

construction phase.

21

the water intake below the reservoir in Omaopio,

22

during those periods when maintenance has to take

23

place when the ditch water is shut down, we would be

24

able to tap the water that's in that reservoir 40.

25

And so the farmers would not see this total cutoff

But this project, by relocating

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/10/06

93

1

of water until the reservoir in the Ag Parks are

2

empty.

3

as maintenance is taking place.

They would be able to continue pumping water

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So when you say -- Mr. Chair.

Please.
When you say this is from the

7

reservoir at Omaopio, that's the Department of Water

8

Supply's Omaopio reservoir, right?

9
10
11
12
13

MR. YAMAMURA:

Actually, that reservoir is owned by HC&S.

This system is handled by EMI.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And this is a different reservoir

than the reservoir that serves the Kula Ag Park?
MR. YAMAMURA:

Yes.

There are two reservoirs that hold

14

the water within the park, and the water from those

15

two reservoirs flows through the park.

16

the users get the water.

17

actual source of water that is pumped up to that

18

reservoirs -- the two reservoirs.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That's how

We're talking about the

Okay, thank you for that

clarification.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Further questions in this area?

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Just one.

Mr. Hokama.

Mr. Yamamura, Water

23

Department will have no participation with this

24

project?

25

MR. YAMAMURA:

Well, they -- they take over once the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

BF 4/10/06

1

2

94

intake is in place.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

They maintain the pumps.

I'm just trying to understand why the

3

Mayor's Office wants to do this CIP, instead of

4

having it in Water Department.

5
6
7
8

9
10
11

12
13

14
15

MR. YAMAMURA:

I'm not sure, but I'm glad to have the

funding if it's there.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm assuming this is General Fund; is

that correct, Mr. Ginoza?
MR. GINOZA:

That is correct.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

None of the Department of Water

revenues would be appropriate for this project?
MR. GINOZA:

That is correct.

These expenditures are out

of the Mayor's Office General Fund.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

This project will not qualify for

specific funds from the Water Department's revenues?

16

MR. GINOZA:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

MR. GINOZA:

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I don't know.
You're not sure?

I'm not sure.
May we ask and allow Mr. Ginoza some

20

time to see whether or not Department of Water

21

Supply funds may be used for this consideration,

22

please, Chairman?

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Yes, we'll have Staff forward the question.

consideration.

Okay, I'm done with this
Thank you.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
Yes, Kenneth, because there's

3

money oftentimes available through the Federal farm

4

programs -- in fact,

5

lot of times water projects that would enhance or at

6

least stabilize agriculture are oftentimes

7

available, either, you know, low cost loans or no

8

cost sometimes if, you know, say, you fit a certain

9

criteria.

I am on a notice list where a

Are you aware of any monies under the

10

Federal Farm Bill or any other conservation water

11

programs that would be able to at least be applied

12

for on this particular project?

13

MR. YAMAMURA:

What I can tell you is this project was

14

ongoing when I took office, so I'm not sure if that

15

was looked into at the time.

16

up on the project.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm sort of following

Yeah, and I would just -- along

18

with so many of the other programs, I know that the

19

Federal Farm Bill monies are going to be changing,

20

and not for the better, usually for the worst, but I

21

just received a recent notification and I will

22

communicate that to you about possible monies that

23

would be available for agricultural projects.

24

don't know if this would be eligible because it's

25

already underway, but I will try and get that
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information.

2

MR. YAMAMURA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

5

Okay, thank you.
Any further questions on this request?

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

hand up also?

7

the same question.

I'm not sure if he was going to ask

8

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

Was it Mr. Hokama that had his

No, no.

Please.

Mr. Yamamura, the Kula Ag Park

lessees, do they pay water -- water bill?

11

MR. YAMAMURA:

Yes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MR. YAMAMURA:

And where do those revenues go?

My guess is billed through the Water

14

Department.

15

pumping, although they don't treat the water, but

16

they do pay for the pumping.

17
18

19

They have to pay for the cost of the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

The pumping.

Okay, well, maybe

that's the tie in with the Water Department.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza, can you provide additional

20

remarks as far as the revenue stream from the

21

payment of water in the park?

22
23

MR. GINOZA:

As I mentioned, I don't know right now, but I

can find out.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, we'll follow that up.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You'll follow up with that,
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Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

We'll incorporate that into the

3

original question that Mr. Hokama had.

4

sure that gets put in.
Ms. Anderson.

5

6

We'll make

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

You know, in

7

our handout it shows that there was a prior

8

appropriation of 354,000.

9

December 31,

And in our second quarter

'05 capital improvement project report

10

it shows there was $254,000 appropriated and that --

11

the comment says they're in the process of selecting

12

a vendor to implement the water intake improvement

13

project.

14

original 254,000?

15

MR. YAMAMURA:

So you have not yet encumbered the

My understanding is we have that in place,

16

and the other 100,000 that you're looking at I

17

believe was in 2004.

18

Council, and it was set at 100,000 because you had

19

no idea how much the project would cost.

20
21

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It was initially funded by the

And so was that money spent

already?
MR. YAMAMURA:

No, it's part of the -- it was sort of

added to that 254,000.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

December 31,

Well, then, Mr. Chair, this

'05 report needs another 100 grand on
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1

it.

I mean, it doesn't matter when it was

2

appropriated.

3

and show that there was actually 354,000

4

appropriated, rather than 254.

It needs to accumulate into that fund

$100,000 missing.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared to respond?

6

MR. GINOZA:

I'm not prepared to respond, but I can check

7

with the Finance, because the CIP implementation

8

report comes directly off the Quarterly reports, so

9

I will look into that.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Further questions in this area,

12

Members?

13

for the Office of the Mayor.

14

we have a few questions generated.

15

that gets over to the office from Mr. Yamamura to

16

respond, as well as to Mr. Ginoza.

Seeing none.

Members,

We'll make sure

Mr. Yamamura, thank you very much.

17

18

This is the only one that we're looking at

Appreciate your presence.

19

Members, we're about at lunch, so we'll go

20

ahead and take that break starting from now, and we

21

will reconvene this meeting promptly at 1:30, okay.

22

And we thank the Parks Department.

23

folks promptly at 1:30.

24

(Gavel) .

25

RECESS:

We'll see you

This meeting is in recess.

11:52 a.m.
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1

RECONVENE:

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

1:38 p.m.

(Gavel).

All right, Members, let's reconvene

from our lunch recess.

Let's continue, Members.

Direct your attention to the handout that you

4
5

should have received during the break for the

6

capital improvement projects proposal for Fiscal

7

Year '07 as it pertains to the Parks and Recreation

8

Department.

9

Deputy Director, Mr. John Buck.

This afternoon we have with us their
And he will provide

10

us with some opening remarks regarding the eIP

11

projects and introduce your resource personnel.

12
13

Mr. Buck, good afternoon.
MR. BUCK:

Good afternoon, Chair, and fellow -- other

14

Council Members of the Committee.

15

have any opening remarks.

16

requests for CIP projects, a couple of big ticket

17

items is the Countywide's ADA and the Boys & Girls

18

Club of Maui's new building.

19

would be the tennis courts upgrade and everything

20

else that's just kind of continuation.

21

CHAIR KANE:

I really don't

You know, we have some

The other big project

Mr. Buck, I'm sorry, I'll interrupt at this

22

point.

Why don't we walk through districts and

23

we'll look at the West Maui, the four districts,

24

provide any additional comments in addition to the

25

description and justification of each of the
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1

projects, and then we'll open up for questions from

2

the members once you've concluded any remarks in the

3

specific districts.

4

appreciate it.

5

MR. BUCK:

If you can do that, we'd

Okay, that's fine.

Basically on -- for the

6

West Maui District, page 27-70 is the Boys & Girls

7

Club of Maui at Lahaina unit for $2.5 million.

8

Continuation of the Lahaina Civic Center

9

improvements for $900,000, and when it comes to the

10

question -- question period, I will refer the

11

answers -- or the questions to our Chief of Planning

12

and Development, Pat Matsui.

l3

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. BUCK:

Thank you.
Also West Maui is 75,000 to replace the filters

15

at the Lahaina Aquatic Center.

The pool is over ten

16

years old and we're finding out that the existing

17

filters are starting to rust out and we're trying to

18

start up a maintenance program on our swimming pool.

19

250,000 for Napili Park playground.

20

Chair, you want me to go through them all or

21

22

just do it by district?
CHAIR KANE:

Members, any questions for the West Maui

23

projects?

24

right down the line.

25

We'll start with Ms. Anderson and work

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

Mr. Buck, I didn't -- I don't think I heard you

2

mention, or did you, funding for the construction of

3

the playground.

4

That's 27-10.

5

MR. BUCK:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

8
9

Is this the Napili playground?

That's correct.
Could you give us more

information on what you're doing and
MR. BUCK:

I will refer that question to Mr. Matsui.

more up on the projects.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Good afternoon, Mr. Matsui.

11

MR. MATSUI:

Good afternoon, Chair.

12

He's

I'm Pat Matsui, Chief

of Parks, Planning and Development.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

14

MR. MATSUI:

The Napili Park playground appropriation

15

completes the final phase of this Napili Park

16

project.

17

field, a Little League field, rest rooms, parking

18

lot.

19

basketball courts, tennis courts, and some more

20

parking, and then right now we have money for the

21

design of a playground and the area for a

22

playground, which is between the tennis courts and

23

the outdoor basketball court.

24

we're asking for is for the construction funding for

25

this playground.

We constructed in prior years a soccer

With the second phase we're putting in outdoor

And so the money

And we're just beginning -- we
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1

just got a consultant on board and we're just

2

starting to -- we're going to be going out to get

3

some community input on what types of elements to

4

put into the playground.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And I heard you say this

6

completes the final phase, but then I also heard you

7

say that you're also looking to put tennis courts

8

in

9
10

11
12

l

so

MR. MATSUI:

The tennis courts and basketball courts are

under construction right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And how many tennis courts

are there going to be?

13

MR. MATSUI:

Two courts, and one basketball court.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And was this park -- was this

15

land dedicated to the County by Maui Land and Pine?

16

How did we acquire this, if you can just remind me?

17

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, that was part of

I believe it was

18

that subdivision, Honokea

19

the -- and some other considerations.

And then

20

there was also some State land that

on the gulch

21

side of the property that we got.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Honokeana subdivision,

So you're using park assessments

23

for all these West Maui projects, except for the

24

youth center, look like.

25

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, Mr. Matsui, have you folks

2

done any kind of an analysis on how many tennis

3

courts we're going to be losing in West Maui due to

4

the hotel renovations that would normally be open

5

for league or club play?

6

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson, I'd ask you to defer on that

7

question, because that goes outside of the scope of

8

our CIP, because the one you're talking about as far

9

as the -- is an existing project that's already

10

under construction that's going to be putting the

11

two tennis courts -- and I know where you're going.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

Yeah.

But if we can defer that -- that question

and --

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, that's fine.

I appreciate that.

Thank you.

So I wanted to ask about the

18

filters for the pool.

19

quality will improve, meeting Department of Health

20

standards once you've done this replacement.

21

that mean that the water quality doesn't currently

22

meet health -- Department of Health standards?

23

MR. MATSUI:

It says the pool water

Yeah, it does meet it.

Does

You know we're

24

anticipating that the equipment's starting to wear

25

down, so we need to start replacing -- replace the
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filter system.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And then can I just ask

3

one question, Mr. Chair, about the improvements to

4

the civic center, which will include lighting on the

5

tennis courts.

6

there?

How many tennis courts do you have

7

MR. MATSUI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

them?

10

MR. MATSUI:

I believe we have five tennis courts.
And you're going to light all of

Well, there's existing lighting right now,

11

but the lighting system was designed and put in I

12

think during the '70s, and it's really out of date

13

and old and needs to be replaced.

14

box-type that's real low and, you know, it doesn't

15

meet recreational standards of today.

16

putting in new lights.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. MATSUI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20
21
22
23
24
25

It's the old

So we'll be

For all five courts?

That is correct.
Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Before I recognize the next person on the --

I'm sorry.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm sorry, go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
Thank you, Chairman, just quickly.

Boys & Girls Club of Maui, $2 1/2 million request, I
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1

believe the Committee heard when we went out to West

2

Maui comments from one of our youth groups about

3

considerations for skateboarding.

4

something at the

5

able to address the ability to provide a

6

skateboarding area for those interested groups?

7

MR. MATSUI:

Do you have

- for this project that would be

Well, within this project, you know, it does

8

not include development of any skateboard

9

facilities.

It's basically just for the expansion

10

of the existing clubhouse, but, as you know, there

11

was a skateboard facility that was adjacent to the

12

swimming pool and it kind of got abandoned, and now

13

I guess there's a move now to resurrect that.

14

you know, that's the direction that the skate park

15

is going, to resurrect that

16

existing site there, or the old site.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So,

rebuild what's at the

I just wanted to bring that up.

18

I believe the members heard comment regarding

19

skateboarding and they

20

know, that they wanted to stay off the streets, stay

21

off the areas that are not a permitted use, so I

22

just help advocate their position for your

23

consideration.

24
25

the youth also agreed, you

My other question is regarding the civic
center improvements, the $900,000 request.
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1

when we were out in West Maui, I believe we heard

2

some concerns about parking on the upper side, you

3

know, particularly the area that is used for the

4

Maui Invitational Tournament, and during the last

5

good-sized rain we had some comments about sheet

6

flow coming off that graded parking area.

7

paved, right?

8

that something that within this project -- project

9

scope you may be able to address some of those

10

11

It's not

It's just a graded parking area.

Is

concerns that were shared with the Committee?
MR. MATSUI:

That new parking lot, or the temporary

12

parking lot actually is graveled.

13

wasn't aware that there was like runoff problems,

14

which, you know, I'm not surprised with the amount

15

of rain that we've been having, but it's something

16

we can take a look at.

17
18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And yeah, I

Okay, that would be appreciated,

please.

19

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Since, again -- and you need to let us

21

know if there needs to be work done and the request

22

is insufficient, then we need to inform our Chairman

23

and this Committee of a potential adjustment to the

24

project scope and amount, please.

25

Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Molina.

2

3

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

Good afternoon, Mr. Matsui.

4

First, on the

5

Lahaina Civic Center gymnasium, the bleachers that

6

you're looking at adding into the gym, how much more

7

people will be added to that?

8

guess that probably one of the reasons why might be

9

because of the popularity of certain events, like

I think -- I can

10

the Maui Invitational.

11

place is packed to the rafters, yeah.

12

MR. MATSUI:

On championship day that

If you're familiar with the gym, at the --

13

how should I say -- the east end, you have

14

retractable bleachers on both sides.

15

both ends of the -- where the hoops are is portable

16

bleachers.

17

retractable bleachers on the one side, on the east

18

side, east, yeah, east end, so you would have three

19

sides of retractable bleachers.

And then on

So we wanted to put the same kind of

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

So you'd gain some seating, because you can

22

go a little higher, but it's not going to be

23

substantial.

24

the portable one that we have there now.

25

You know, it's going to be better than

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I see.

Okay.

And with regards to
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1

the tennis courts and the lighting, the type of

2

lighting you folks are looking at is more shielded

3

lighting?

4

condition of that as well?

5

adequate?

6

yeah, on those courts too.

7

MR. MATSUI:

And the surface of the courts, how is the
That is still pretty

Because I guess you get a lot of play,

Yeah, the surface -- I think we redid it a

8

few years ago, but, you know, it's something that

9

you have to stay on top of, yeah.

Yeah, the lights

10

will be shielded.

11

poles, so, you know, it doesn't, you know, have so

12

much light escaping to the outside and it's easier

13

contained within the playing area.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

It's going to be a higher, taller

And last question, on the Boys &

15

Girls Club of America, are they kicking in anything

16

into the improvements to the West Maui Youth Center?

17

MR. MATSUI:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20
21

No.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

22

Coming back to Lahaina Civic Center, in your

23

description and justification you name all of these

24

things that you guys are going to be doing.

25

there a possibility of having the various projects
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1

for the different things that are being done at

2

Lahaina Civic Center broken down to individual

3

costs?

4

the construction of a restroom off the -- for the

5

amphitheater.

I think one of the biggest -- big costs is

6

MR. MATSUI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8

MR. MATSUI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10
11

12

CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, I have some rough numbers.
Okay, maybe in writing.

In writing, okay.
Get something in

We'll follow up with a written question,

Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina

13

touched bases on the Boys & Girls Club in regards to

14

is there any grants from the Federal government or

15

the State to help build this Boys & Girls Club or to

16

expand it.

17

MR. MATSUI:

Well, initially the design was from CDBG

18

funding and

19

Bonds.

20

the State Legislature, and -- but they were not

21

successful.

22

- but the construction is County GO

I know the Boys & Girls Club did approach

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.

One more question,

23

Chair.

In regards to the filters, fiberglass

24

filters for the aquatic center, do you have like,

25

say, a replacement program for not only this pool
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but Countywide?
MR. MATSUI:

I suppose we should have one, but, you know,

3

this is the best we're doing, as it's needed, you

4

know, we're coming in for CIP.

5
6

7
8

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And this is the only pool, I'm

assuming, is going to require filters?
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, right.

We're also coming in for the

Upcountry pool.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

And before I recognize you,

11

Ms. Tavares, Mr. Buck, I know you mentioned in your

12

opening remarks in this area, West Maui, for the

13

pools, you folks are currently working or developing

14

a maintenance program for the pool facilities

15

throughout the County, is that what you were saying,

16

or alluded to when we talked about this issue in

17

particular?

18

MR. BUCK:

We're trying to identify that they needed to

19

come up with some sort of replacement program.

20

have over the past replaced filters such as at

21

Kahului pool and Sakamoto pool, but it's been like

22

we really need to do it at the time that we're

23

trying to get to -- try to get ahead so we don't get

24

into a crisis mode.

25

had in the past, is actually staff who are now

We also now, which we haven't
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1

working more closely -- we're going to have two --

2

we have a pump mechanic and a helper position now,

3

where we never had in the past, to monitor and try

4

to repair them on a regular basis so there is a

5

maintenance program.
They are starting to set up a preventative

6
7

maintenance program on all the filters.

We are

8

trying to identify the need to set up a replacement

9

program.

The current filters at Lahaina Civic

10

Lahaina Aquatic Center are the steel filters.

11

Because of lack of maintenance or expertise in the

12

maintenance of them, they were allowed to basically

13

kind of disintegrate with -- they're designed to

14

last, but if you don't maintain them properly

15

however we're finding out that the fiberglass

16

filters last a lot better.

17

and the metallic corrosion like we've been

18

experiencing at the Lahaina pool.

19
20
21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

They don't have the rust

Ms. Tavares, thank you.

I appreciate

your patience.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

On the youth center at

22

the recreation park there, when we were in Lahaina

23

we heard some comments regarding the safety of being

24

able to monitor the entrances and exits of this

25

facility.

So in your redesign, are you looking at
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1

those kinds of issues?

2

it was a police officer that had brought that to our

3

attention during the meeting.

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. MATSUI:

I think it was a -- I think

Sergeant Becraft.
Yes, right, Sergeant Becraft.

Yeah, that's right.

I think the problem was

7

that the existing rest rooms open up to the outside,

8

and to get to the restroom you have to actually go

9

outside of the building to get to the different

10

rooms, and with the new design everything will be

11

inside so there will be one entry that's controlled.

12
13

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, that's good.

a concern brought up.
CHAIR KANE:

Because that was

Thank you.

Additional questions?

One, just to follow

I know, Mr. Matsui, you mentioned on the Boys &

15

up.

16

Girls Club that prior appropriations for design

17

included CDBG monies; is that correct?

18

MR. MATSUI:

That is correct.

19

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza, I notice that there isn't any

20

prior appropriation showing up under design area for

21

this Lahaina unit.

22

send us an adjusted number to show that figure so we

23

know that there was prior funding here?

24

MR. GINOZA:

Yes, I will.

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Is it something that you can

Any additional questions in West
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Maui, Members?

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

I just wanted

3

to follow up on when Mr. Matsui was mentioning the

4

design funds,

5

that we were going to be using GO Bond money for the

6

construction.

7

shows us being County General Fund money?

8

intention for it to be bond money?

I think you stated -- well, you said

Was that a misstatement, because it

9

MR. GINOZA:

May I?

10

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza.

11

MR. GINOZA:

I believe Mr. Matsui misstated.

12
13
14

Was the

It is County

money, County cash money.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And there was no intention to

make it bond money ever?

15

MR. GINOZA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Buck, why don't we go ahead

18
19

That's correct.

Thank you.

and move on.
MR. BUCK:

Move over to the Wailuku-Kahului District.

20

We're asking for 550,000 for Keopuolani Park

21

ballfield lighting improvements.

22

lights being close to the ocean are starting to

23

deteriorate, and we're also going to ask you for a

24

million dollars for War Memorial Complex

25

improvements, and Mr. Matsui can give you more of

The existing
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the details.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui, more detail, please, for both of

these projects.
MR. MATSUI:

For the Keopuolani ballfield lighting, we

5

have three lighted fields, a men's softball field, a

6

women's softball field, and a soccer field.

7

you know, there's heavily corrosive elements over

8

there.

9

starting to rust away.

And as

And what's happening is the brackets are
The lights are starting

10

to -- they can't be focused in place.

11

falling down.

12

those brackets and lights for all three fields.

They keep

So, you know, this would replace

13

CHAIR KANE:

Let's stop there just for a moment.

14

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui, so the repair and replacement is

16

going to take the old rusty version with the new

17

improved version or just with the same material,

18

knowing that we're going to end up in the same

19

predicament down the road?

20

understand what you folks are looking at to prevent

21

the situation?

22
23

MR. MATSUI:

Can you help us

Yeah, we're looking at something less

corrosive.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Resistant.

25

MR. MATSUI:

Go to like stainless steel, instead of
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1

galvanized.

2

So stainless steel brackets, that type of thing.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Because galvanized doesn't last at all.

So the stainless steel is what?

4

expectancy is what?

5

the sheet.

The life

We show there, the 15 years, on

6

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, we hope at least 15 years.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Right now we're looking at a park that's

8

what, eight years old, Members?

9

'98, Keopuolani Park?

Okay.

10

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Opened up in '98.

Sorry.

Ms. Tavares, questions in this area

12

for the Keopuolani or War Memorial Complex

13

improvements?

14
15
16

Members, questions?

Mr. Pontanilla, followed

by Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

In regards

17

to the ballfield lighting, you know, your comments

18

is going to be putting up stainless steel fixtures,

19

maybe just for your information to utilize some kind

20

of anti rusting compound on those fixtures once

21

they're replaced to provide you that longer life.

22

Being from the phone company, we did a lot on

23

Waiehu, salty area.

24
25

War Memorial Complex, again, if you could
break down the cost for the different things that's
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1

going to be done at the complex, and if you can

2

provide it in writing.

3

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

Basically, though, we're talking about

4

resurfacing the baseball stadium parking lot,

5

resurfacing -- actually putting on brand new

6

surfacing for the tennis courts.

7

structural cracks in them, so we're looking at

8

digging it all out and putting a whole new thing in

9

there.

There's some

The tennis courts is I think 30 years old,

10

so it's time, and then the gym restroom

11

improvements, the showers are leaking, you know, all

12

of the interior plumbing needs to be changed, so

13

looking at all of those.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Yeah, if you could

just provide --

16

CHAI R KANE:

Cos t break down, yeah.

17

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, cost break.

18

CHAIR KANE:

So we'll get that question out so they can

19

respond in writing, Mr. Pontanilla.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

21

CHAIR KANE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Chair.

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Chairman.

23

Mr. Matsui, you know with regards to the War

24

Memorial Complex improvements, the resurfacing, you

25

folks plan to get the resurfacing started just prior
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1

to the football season or after?

2

shower facilities was mentioned as well as a

3

concern.

4

timetable when you want to

5

MR. MATSUI:

And I know the

Do you have a general schedule or

Yeah, we would have to shoot for, you know,

6

the off season, so to speak, when it's not heavily

7

used yeah.

8

month of down time.

9

Because we're going to need at least a

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

A month of down time, okay.

And

10

the shower facilities, you mentioned the plumbing,

11

can you specifically -- is there like water leakages

12

or something from the --

13

MR. MATSUI:

In the showers, you know, it's inside of the

14

walls when you need to change the -- all of the

15

guts, everything.

16

that's like almost 40 years old, and so you need to

17

tear down a lot of the walls and go into the wall to

18

replace a lot of the -

19

type of things.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21
22

Because the gym is '70s, so

I guess the pipes and that

So no more any potential health and

safety concerns with that
MR. MATSUI:

No, no.

It's just there's a lot of leaks and

23

when we ask our guys to fix it, they can't fix it,

24

so they end up turning it off.

25

pipes here and there that's working now.

So there's a few
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

4

area?

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama, questions in this

Just a couple general, Chairman,

6

please.

7

funds that they pay -- I'm assuming they're paying

8

your Department or Finance.

9

in place, the concession agreement?

10

The MIL agreement with the County, the

Is that agreement still
And can you

tell us how much money they're generating.

11

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, I'm not familiar with that at all.

12

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared to respond, or

13

is that a Finance question that we need to go follow

14

up on?

15

MR. GINOZA:

I can follow up with Finance.

16

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think it would be important for us

17

to know what is the current agreement.

At one time,

18

maybe four or five years ago, the league asked the

19

County

20

change in the agreement whereby they would use those

21

concession funds to help subsidize MIL travel of the

22

athletes to go to Molokai, Lanai, and vice versa to

23

Maui.

24

place.

25

generated by the concession agreement and is that

or the Council if we would agree to a

I want to know if that agreement is still in
And if not, how much money is being
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1

being -- are we utilizing those funds to help pay

2

for these improvements?

3

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Buck, are those agreements between the

4

Department of Parks and Recreation or Department of

5

Finance, to your knowledge, with MIL?

6

MR. BUCK:

I'm not really sure.

I think it could be with

7

Finance, but to answer Councilman Hokama's question,

8

the MIL does have the concession, and I think that

9

was part of why they wanted the concession, was to

10

offset the costs.

11

contributing to the improvements of any of our

12

facilities is very little.

13

are paying a little bit, but it's not -- it's very

14

nominal, and I could get those figures for you too,

15

if that's something that you really want.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Now, as far as the MIL

I mean, they're -- they

Well, it may be nominal to the size of

17

this request, but couldn't be nominal to the sense

18

that they must have made a big enough difference to

19

get our athletes within the three-island

20

know, the three islands, Chairman.

21

was enough to take care of travel needs.

22

just curious what kind of monies are we talking

23

about that's being generated from our public

24

facilities?

25

those answers, please.

- you

So obviously it
And I'm

I think it's appropriate for us to have
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CHAIR KANE:

We'll forward the question probably to

Finance and we'll get response back on that.

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

Chair.

7
8

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you.
No.

Thank you.

Further questions, Mr. Hokama?
I'm fine.

Thank you very much,

Ms. Anderson, followed by

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I notice that this is all being

paid --

11

CHAIR KANE:

Microphone, Ms. Anderson.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm sorry.

Oh, I'm sorry.

Thank you.
Sorry about that.

I notice that

15

all this is being paid with County funds, General

16

Fund.

17

no money left in the park assessment fund for

18

Wailuku-Kahului?

19

MR. MATSUI:

Is there no park assessment fund?

Is there

Yeah, I can't answer that right now.

I know

20

we've been collecting some, but not that much in

21

Wailuku-Kahului, in that Wailuku-Kahului area, but

22

it's something we can follow up and check on that.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I think -- didn't we get a

24

report, a quarterly report not long ago that we

25

asked that it be updated with cumulative figures?
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Is the Parks Department close to getting that done?
CHAIR KANE:

We can

give you some information, Ms. Anderson.
Mr. Taguchi.

4

5

We have a response from our Staff.

MR. TAGUCHI:

Thanks, Chair Kane.

We have requested from

6

the Department an accounting for the Park Assessment

7

Fund.

8

Finance meeting prior to the budget session.

9

we're still awaiting a response.

10

It was discussed in our earlier Budget and

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So

So could we put a fire under it

11

and maybe ask again?

12

Mr. Chairman, is when we use County funds, those are

13

Countywide funds.

14

problem with if they're used Countywide for

15

everybody, but seems like you're using park

16

assessment fees for Kihei and I see one project for

17

West Maui with park assessment and then everything

18

else is -- or no West Maui, you're using their park

19

assessment for several projects.

20

And the reason I'm asking,

And -

which I don't have a

So, I mean, I just want to see some equity,

21

and I think we're putting a lot of money into

22

Keopuolani.

23

accounting of how much money we've been putting into

24

Keopuolani since its inception eight years ago.

25

Because my community still doesn't have a regional

I'd love to see some kind of an

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/10/06

122

1

park or a gym or a whole lot of things that these

2

other districts have and that we're now just putting

3

more money in and replacing things.

4

focus a little bit on how we can provide some of

5

these amenities for South Maui too.

I'd like us to

So I would be interested, Mr. Chair, if we

6
7

could see the whole accounting, and, you know,

8

there's an option in a park assessment.

9

don't want to give money, you can give land or

If you

10

apparently make a deal to build a bathroom or

11

provide some kind of facility.

12

that you folks are going to be giving us, I would

13

hope that you would include any kind of in-kind

14

services or land in lieu of fees so we can get an

15

idea of what each district is generating.

16

would be very helpful.

17
18

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So in the accounting

That

We'll put the fire under the

Department for a response in that.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, thank you.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Tavares.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Yes, thank you very much.

I

22

forgot what I was going to ask now, but this

23

discussion about park assessment -- I think I was

24

going to save my comments until we got to

25

deliberations and decision, but I ask the members to
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1

dig back in their memories about last session budget

2

and the discussion we had about park assessment and

3

park assessment should not be used for maintenance

4

types of activities.
You know, if I remember the other question,

5

6

I'll ask it, but I think, too, that when you look at

7

Central Maui's facilities,

8

Complex, that is a Countywide facility.

9

just Wailuku-Kahului's facility, and that's almost

like War Memorial
It's not

10

the same with Keopuolani Park.

11

allover the place that are using Keopuolani Park's

12

softball, baseball

13

the soccer fields, so it is -- you know, it's like

14

our central regional kind of thing for the island of

15

Maui so we have folks from allover the island use

16

those parks.

You have teams from

or the two softball fields and

I am -- oh, I know what I was going to say

17

18

now.

It was about the concession stuff at the War

19

Memorial and MIL.

20

things we might be talking about.

21

the concession.

22

pay.

23

Department, if they do pay any fees.

24

sure where we are with that for the usage of the

25

facilities, then the concession is the one that the

I think there's two separate
One of them is

The other one is the fees that they

And so the fees that they pay come to Finance
And I'm not
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MIL wanted to help offset --

2

CHAIR KANE:

Cost --

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- the costs for the teams

4

traveling, so it's two kind of different things.

5

And if we could get information on both of those, I

6

think it would be helpful to the Committee.

7

was the other thing I was going to talk about.
Thank you, Chair.

8

9

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.
Any further questions, Members, in the

10
11

Wailuku-Kahului District?

12

on to Makawao-Pukalani-Kula.

Seeing none.

Let's move

Mr. Buck, we have two items there.

13

14

That

MR. BUCK:

Yeah, the first item is $1.3 million for the

15

Kula tennis court upgrade.

16

additional tennis courts.

17

like the second phase, and then the

18

for the Upcountry swimming pool filter replacement.

19

Basically is to build
I guess that would be
- about 150,000

I will comment on this, that the Upcountry

20

swimming pool filter is operational, but it's kind

21

of hanging on, and what's happening -- been

22

happening lately is because there's certain items

23

inside of it already that are not 100 percent

24

operational and we've tried to repair them, we

25

haven't been able to find a vendor who can repair
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1

them, and it's getting harder and harder -- even

2

though the water quality right now is meeting DOH

3

standards, it's getting harder and harder to

4

maintain that quality.

The filter is shutting off

5

many, many more times.

They have to backwash more

6

times because it's only working about half capacity

7

right now.

8

doing is using the existing filter as a surge tank

9

and putting in fiberglass filters above it.

10
11

12

CHAIR KANE:

And while -- what we're planning on

Members, questions on Kula tennis court, the

$1.3 million cash proposal?

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, thank you.

How much is the actual construction costs for

13
14

the two tennis courts out of the $1 1/2 million

15

project total?

16

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui.

17

MR. MATSUI:

You're asking if we were to build two new

18

courts

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. MATSUI:

I'm just --

-- on level ground?

Yeah, basically the cost

21

for this is two things.

One, you know, the site is

22

sloped, extremely sloped, and it's rocky, and then

23

there's also an access road that runs through the

24

property that serves some properties above our

25

property, okay.

So we're building -- essentially
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1

building a new road for that.

We're realigning the

2

road, changing the -- where the road runs, and also

3

putting in the two courts.
Now, you know, the site is slopy, so we're

4

5

building actually retaining walls on the bottom and

6

top, you know, above and below the courts.

7

know, the 1.3 is the expense.

8

expensive.

9

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

So, you

I mean, it's very

Okay, I'm glad for your explanation,

10

because I thought this was a community center

11

complex improvement with two tennis courts included,

12

but it looks like this is two tennis courts and --

13

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

And need to realign a road, you need

15

to excavate, and then you need to build retaining

16

walls for two courts.

17

MR. MATSUI:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. MATSUI:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21
22
23

24
25

Right.
Which comes to $1 1/2 million.

1.3, yes.
Okay.

This is the one, again, more

mauka of the existing community center site?
MR. MATSUI:

Actually, it's adjacent to it.

It's going to

be right next to the existing courts on the
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

By the gateball -- you have the

gateball area and then you have the existing tennis
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courts
MR. MATSUI:

Yes, and if you're looking up toward the

3

mountain from that road, it's on the right-hand

4

side, yes, almost adjacent to, but on the right-hand

5

side.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

Okay.

Yeah, we did a master plan of the area and

8

that was the least -- I guess the best site for the

9

additional two courts.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.
Any more questions on this Kula

12

tennis court?

I know, following up on Mr. Molina's

13

question on the Lahaina lighting, Mr. Matsui, in

14

this case as well, we're going to be dealing with

15

Dark Sky Initiative --

16

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

17

CHAIR KANE:

-- as far as higher lights but more

18

concentrated in area so we don't deal with light

19

trespass?

20

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

21

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

22
23

Mr. Molina?

Yeah, thank you.

Ms. Anderson, you had questions in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

24

$50,000 in bond money and

25

for construction in park assessment.

You had

for design and 120,000
Has that money

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/10/06

1
2

128

been expended already?
MR. MATSUI:

I believe the design portion has.

The

3

construction wasn't enough to do anything, so I

4

think it's still there.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

MR. MATSUI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

9

But it will lapse.

It will lapse or last?

It may have lapsed.
It may have lapsed?

I don't

see -CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared?

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

it in the report at all.

11

MR. MATSUI:

Let me check.

Yes, I believe it lapsed.

12

CHAIR KANE:

The 120,000 park assessment?

13

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, that's right.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

Thank you, Chair.

So, Mr. Matsui, what role does the lapsed

monies play in the construction costs?

Anything?

17

MR. MATSUI:

None.

18

CHAIR KANE:

None?

19

MR. MATSUI:

No.

20

CHAIR KANE:

So is the 120 being utilized somewhere else

21

or being recognized somewhere else?

22

MR. MATSUI:

23

Fund.

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

Well, the 120 stays in the Park Assessment

I understand that, but is it being utilized

for any other project in the district?
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1

MR. MATSUI:

No.

2

CHAIR KANE:

So it's there, it's sitting in that pot?

3

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Any further questions in this area for the

5

Kula tennis court or the Upcountry swimming pool

6

filter replacement, Members?

Mr. Buck, Lanai Community Center grease trap.

7

8
9

Hearing none.

MR. BUCK:

This is required work for an EPA decree.

let Pat explain the reason for the request, but I

10

think we ran out of the funding because of the

11

construction costs, so I'll turn it over to

12

Mr. Matsui.

13

I'll

MR. MATSUI:

Mr. Chairman, Mr. Buck is correct, in that we

14

ran out of money and so we're asking for additional

15

funds for the grease traps for Lanai.

16
17
18
19

CHAIR KANE:

Were there prior appropriations for the Lanai

Community Center grease traps?
MR. MATSUI:

The appropriations was a lump sum for all

like Countywide parks.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama, questions in this area?
I believe we put money in for the

22

center earlier to kind of move up to a certified

23

kitchen for the community.

24

trap required project be combined?

25

MR. MATSUI:

Can that and the grease

Well, the 65 represents an actual bid item
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1

that, you know, we have a contractor for, and, you

2

know, unless, you know, it's been too long and he

3

doesn't want to hold his price, then we would have

4

to bid it out again, and then it would make sense

5

combining it with the Lanai kitchen upgrade.

6

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Let me ask you this question, then.

7

The current scope for the grease trap, is it

8

sufficient to take care of the needs of a certified

9

kitchen in that same facility if it --

10

MR. MATSUI:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. MATSUI:

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

-- when we get to it?

Yes.

kitchen?

It can accommodate a certified

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

15
16

Yes.

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Any more questions in this area,

17

the Lanai grease trap project?

18

Kihei-Makena, Mr. Buck.

19

MR. BUCK:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Hearing none.

Three projects in this

20

district, the first one is the Kamaole Point

21

improvement, basically is to build a pavilion with a

22

restroom for 350,000.

23

that the community has been making for the last

24

couple of years.

25

This is one of the requests

The second project is the Kalama Park
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1

pedestrian path.

This last year there was design

2

monies appropriated and this year the money is to

3

build that path for the community.

4

and one of the reasons why they want it is to get

5

more activities going on in the park.

6

increase activities, we -- hopefully it will be more

7

positive activities versus negative activities.

8

KPAC has done a tremendous impact on improving

9

our -- and the other one is the -- for the Kihei

The intent is

With an

10

Aquatic Center is to put additional shading.

11

been

12

that pool.

The

We've

this will be like a third phase of shading

We're still using portable tents, and the

13

14

Chairman's fully aware if you -- if we get a real

15

wicked wind in there, we do lose some of the

16

temporary shading.

17

2007 Pan PACs at the community

18

pool again, and hopefully that we can have the

19

shading structure up by then, prior to the start of

20

those meets so we wouldn't have to put up temporary

21

shading structures.

at the swimming

And any questions or -- referring to

22
23

We are expecting to host the

Mr. Matsui on the Point and the pedestrian path.

24

CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson, questions in this area?

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah.

Again, you know, this is
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1

all park assessment, and how often do you use this

2

shade tent or whatever it is, portable

3

how often do you use the shading?

4

MR. BUCK:

shading,

I think they put it up and down maybe 15 to 20

5

times a year for the meets, but then there's a lot

6

of people who would benefit from the additional

7

shading, instead of having to be aware from the area

8

that they want to sit under, like if they're

9

watching their kids swim.

10
11

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so it's primarily used for

meets?
MR. BUCK:

That's one of the primary purposes, but also

13

the other users who use the facility also benefit

14

from the shade.

15
16
17
18
19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And the meets, people come from

allover the County and the State for these meets?
MR. BUCK:

I would say that's true, but also allover the

world.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So I think that would be fair to

20

say it's a Countywide -- you know, expense for a

21

Countywide need.
Could you tell us how many portable bathrooms

22
23
24
25

are in use in South Maui parks right now?
MR. BUCK:

I couldn't tell you offhand, but I can get that

number to you, by just checking with my staff on the
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contract was issued for South Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'd appreciate that, Mr. Buck, if

3

you could give us the number of portable bathrooms,

4

where they are, what parks these are being utilized

5

at, and how many of them are ADA bathrooms.

6

shocked to find out that they actually have portable

7

bathrooms for ADA compliance purposes.

8

could give us a list of that.

I was

So if you

You know, I see no plan anywhere to provide

9

10

more bathrooms for South Maui's parks.

11

Department have no plans in the future to replace

12

some of the -- and I'm going to say it, third world

13

bathrooms we have down there, or even build some

14

where we have none and we're using portables?

15
16

17

CHAIR KANE:

Does the

Mr. Buck, Mr. Matsui, you prepared to

comment?
MR. MATSUI:

No.

The only thing we have that we're

18

starting initiating planning on is expansion of

19

Kamaole Park III, where we'll put another restroom

20

and parking.

21

that's the extent of it.

22

In the immediate future that's --

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, my guess if a developer

23

wasn't paying for it, we wouldn't even get that,

24

right?

25

MR. MATSUI:

That's

- I'm talking of on top of what is
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1

being

2

We're looking at expanding the existing park

3

southwards.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

6

- is going to be put in by the developer.

Expanding the park or the

bathroom, Mr. Matsui?
MR. MATSUI:

The park.

We have -- a developer will be

7

replacing the existing restroom at Kamaole III.

8

That's being done right now.

9

SMA permits, and as soon as that's -- they get their

10

SMA permit, they're going to be constructing it, but

11

we have a consultant who is doing kind of a master

12

plan for Kamaole III for the southern end, the

13

undeveloped end, the grass area.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

They're applying for

But other than that, you have no

15

plans to upgrade or build any bathrooms in South

16

Maui?

17

MR. MATSUI:

Not at existing parks, no.

There are

18

bathrooms planned at South Maui District Park, which

19

is slated for, you know, next year or the following

20

years, and that's not an existing park.

21

asking if we have plans to build more rest rooms at

22

existing parks, not immediately, no.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

When you're

I hate to put you on the spot,

24

Mr. Matsui, because I don't recall you being at any

25

of the community meetings that we've had, but are
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1

you aware of the extreme dissatisfaction with the

2

facilities we have in our parks in South Kihei by

3

almost everybody?

4

MR. MATSUI:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

7
8

9
10

Yes, I am aware.
Then why isn't the Department

planning on doing anything about it?
MR. MATSUI:

What parks are you talking about

specifically?

Okay, at Maipoina

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
MR. MATSUI:

Any of them.

-- by Suda's store, we're putting in new

11

restroom pavilion.

The developer is going to do

12

that as part of the park assessment.

13

new restroom, and

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. MATSUI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

MR. MATSUI:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MR. MATSUI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Kamaole III,

Again

-- Kamaole Point, another restroom.
Pardon me?

Kamaole Point we're proposing
What, the pavilion?

Yeah, a restroom, pavilion.

That's it.

Mr. Chair, I don't want to stray

21

further than is appropriate, but you only want

22

questions based on what they are offering here?

23

CHAIR KANE:

The questions are based on the proposals that

24

are put forward, and I realize the sensitivity and

25

the need on your line of questioning, given the
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1

amount of feedback we got from the South Maui

2

meeting, Ms. Anderson, and so I guess the tangible

3

item would be the design and construct of 40-by-30

4

pavilion with rest rooms.

5

ties right into where you're going, but, yeah, if

6

you can try to keep it there.

And I think that kind of

Maybe we can get some information on what --

7

8

how many units -- or how many stalls we're looking

9

at at that pavilion.

And I know you asked about

10

that 80,000 for the shade of park assessment, how

11

many

12

stalls, you know, stuff like that would help give us

13

some additional information.

14

Mr. Matsui is prepared to respond to that, since you

15

folks are working on both design and construction of

16

the pavilion at the Kamaole Point project.

17

how much money does it take to get increased

I don't know if

Mr. Matsui, are you prepared to respond what

18

the plan is there for amount of stalls at that

19

pavilion project with respect to rest rooms?

20

MR. MATSUI:

Our normal standard restroom has -- let's

21

see, three -- on the men's side three toilets and

22

two urinals, and on the women's side, five toilets.

23

So that's been kind of our standard.

24

CHAIR KANE:

And that's included in the 350?

25

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You're doing that many rest rooms

along with the pavilion, 40-by-30 foot pavilion.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui, for the Kamaole Point project.

4

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

7

Sounds like the bathrooms are

going to be bigger than the pavilion.
MR. MATSUI:

Well, it's -- it's going to be kind of like

8

what you have at Keopuolani, where you have a

9

restroom and you just extend it like an open patio.

10
11

CHAIR KANE:

Down towards the bottom, the bottom parking

lot?

12

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Are you familiar with that, Ms. Anderson,

14

the -- what he's referring to?

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

CHAIR KANE:

In Keopuolani?

Yeah, the bottom parking lot, at the end of

17

the parking lot where the old -- where all the play

18

structures were yanked out because of the corrosion,

19

the one that got burned in fact, is that the one?

20

So that's what you folks are talking about is this

21

30-by-40 pavilion with the rest rooms incorporated?

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Because I know that the people

23

who have been pushing for this pavilion would like

24

to see it larger.

25

constraints on how big you can make this?

So I'm wondering is there any
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1

we're dealing with kind of -- I mean, I don't know

2

where you're going to have parking even.

3

address that?

4

the current parking area at Kamaole Point or what?

5

MR. MATSUI:

Can you

Are you going to be able to expand

Yeah, we haven't actually done like, you

6

know, a site plan or anything.

So it's hard to

7

answer those questions.

8

requirements for parking based on, you know, how

9

many people it will -- your capacities, so, you

10

know, that would have to be taken into account.

You know, there are Code

It's also in the SMA area, so that would also

11

12

have to take into account.

13

conceptual kind of request for appropriation.

14

know, as we get an architect on board and then we

15

can work out more details, you know, the constraint

16

is funding,

17

build for $350,000.

18

what the community wants.

19

So right now it's just a

I guess, you know, how much you can

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, you know, it depends on

So how long are you planning --

20

do you have a time line on this?

21

planning for the design to take?

22

MR. MATSUI:

You

How long are you

Normally it takes like a year, at least a

23

year for design.

24

would probably be like at least six months longer.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

With the SMA now it might be

So a year and a half just to get
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all the permitting and the design done?

2

MR. MATSUI:

And going out to bid, that whole thing.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so in that same area, you

4

know we have a building that's being utilized by the

5

police and the lifeguards, which was supposed to be

6

a temporary situation, which has evolved into a

7

permanent situation.

8

the lifeguards and the police.

9

place too, but I really don't think the taxpayers or

10

this Council spent $6 million to provide a beautiful

11

beach front spot for police and fire that take up

12

all the parking.

13

And, you know, nothing against
They need their

So my concern is that how you're going to fit

14

all this in and that there's nothing in this

15

budget -- if we're going to build

16

upgrade that area with a pavilion and bathrooms,

17

it's going to naturally draw more people.

18

where's the parking going to be for them and why is

19

there nothing in this budget to address the very

20

serious condition of that building?

21

told, Mr. Chair, the public can't use this building

22

because it doesn't meet code standards, yet we have

23

County employees in this building.

24

plan to upgrade this building so that it's -- it's

25

something that we can plan to use in the future, or

you know,

We've been

So is there no
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1

is it the intent of the Department to just let it

2

deteriorate until we tear it down or what?

3

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Buck, are you prepared to respond to your

4

Department's use of that portion of Kamaole Point

5

and the improvements?

6

MR. BUCK:

No, we would have to get back to you what the

7

overall plan is for the building.

8

we do work a lot of training programs out of that --

9

for the Summer PALS.

I will say that

The staff uses it and they use

10

the area surrounding the building for junior

11

lifeguard training and ocean awareness and the

12

Summer PALS program, but the overall question, if we

13

can have it in writing, we'll get back.

14

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Sounds like we can get a subject

15

matter request forwarded to the -- Mr. Chairman, the

16

Parks Department

17

so we can have off budget discussions.

18
19
20
21

excuse me, the Parks Committee

Members, sounds like we have a lot of stuff
that we can put in.
Ms. Anderson, proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

So,

22

Mr. Buck, the pavilion that's currently there,

23

that's going to stay?

24

new pavilion going to replace that?

25

where the Summer PALS is happening, to my knowledge.

Is that the plan?

Because that's
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1

CHAIR KANE:

2

MR. BUCK:

Mr. Buck.
I think the intent with the new pavilion is

3

eventually replace the existing building.

4

lot of issues with regards to opening up that

5

building for the public, starting from access from

6

the road for ADA and issues like that.

7
8
9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

MR. BUCK:

We're talking about the existing building at

the point.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I'm talking about the existing

pavilion, not the building, the open air pavilion.

13

MR. BUCK:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. BUCK:

16

Excuse me, Mr. Buck, which

building are you talking about?

10

12

There's a

You mean the gazebo?
Yeah.

Yeah, we plan on keeping that.

That's one of

the nicer amenities in the facility right now.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. BUCK:

Yeah.

That -- the other one will be more -- will be

19

an addition to that gazebo.

20

about the existing building.

21

staying, and we'll probably make improvements to it.

22
23

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I thought you meant
No, the gazebo will be

And so the new pavilion will be

south of that gazebo?
MR. BUCK:

We haven't identified the location.

I'm sure

it's going to probably be more towards -- kind of be
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1

in between the two, depending on how it lays out an

2

access as far as where we -- how to access parking

3

and some of the other issues, but it won't be

4

adjacent to the gazebo, but probably be a little bit

5

more south.

6

whole plan without really crowding it.

7

to address if we're not going to put additional

8

parking there, how -- how you're going to get access

9

to the parking from there or, you know, it's just

10
11

It depends on how it will fit in the
Also we have

going to be -- we have to wait for the layout.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So I guess I did hear you say,

12

then, that you guys do intend to upgrade the

13

existing building that's there in the future?

14

MR. BUCK:

That -- I can't answer that right now.

The

15

gazebo, when it needs -- we plan on keeping the

16

gazebo.

17

to repair it, we'll repair it.

18

building, I cannot answer what the overall

19

intentions are at this moment.

20
21

22
23

24
25

So when it gets to the point where we need

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

As far as the

And then, Mr. Chair, if I

could have one more question?
CHAIR KANE:

Just one more.

Just kidding.

Go ahead,

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

And the reason I'm

asking, it's not anywhere in here, but we heard lots
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1

of testimony regarding the very sad condition of the

2

playground at Kalama Park.

3

than sad.

4

disappointed there's nothing here to address that,

5

even though other communities are getting

6

playgrounds.

7

I'm sure you heard of all the problems it has.

8

was a donation to begin with 15 years ago, and from

9

what I heard it was never installed properly as far

And in fact it's more

It's a safety issue.

And I'm very

I mean, you heard the testimony and

10

as its base foundation.

11

plans to put any money towards replacing that?

12

the only playground in South Maui.

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

MR. BUCK:

It

And do you folks have any
It's

Mr. Buck.
We have -- one of the issues with that

15

playground is that -- one of the areas it has to do

16

with the surfacing, which is kind of

17

unsafe right now is that we had some work done on it

18

maybe six years ago, seven years ago, replaced some

19

equipment, and when they replaced the equipment,

20

they jeopardized the integrity of the surfacing.

21

that's why you have that real big crack.

22

some funding to do playground repairs, and it's

23

for -- my understanding, that our Division in charge

24

of that has been doing some evaluations on that, and

25

they are currently going to look at what it's going
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to cost to replace it.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

MR. BUCK:

To replace the foundation?

No, to replace the whole playground itself, but

4

we don't have those figures yet.

It is a concern.

5

We also are identifying some other areas in the

6

district to put additional playground equipment.

7

think instead of just having one playground, you

8

know, that's a place to have a big playground, but

9

we have some other areas such as -- there's been

I

10

talk about Keonekai, which you have a big condo

11

living community over there putting in a playground

12

up there so those parents wouldn't have to drive all

13

the way over to Kalama Park to use the playground

14

but would have something adjacent to them, and we're

15

also identifying some other areas.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, we were told by the group

17

that's -

Hoaloha Aina I believe is the name of the

18

group, Bob Richardson's group that's doing all the

19

fabulous work on our beach parks, they've done

20

research and they've -- they have found that they

21

could replace this playground equipment.

22

estimation it's not worth keeping.

23

investing any more money in.

24

out and replaced out with new, modern equipment.

25

And they feel it can be done for 150,000, along with

524-2090

It's not worth

It should just be torn
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1

all the volunteer work that they would get to help

2

take care of installing it and maintaining it.

3

I mean, you've already figured out that it's going

4

to cost $250,000 to put a playground in Napili Park,

5

so why can't we have $250,000 for a playground at

6

Kalama Park?

Do you have any objections?

7

MR. BUCK:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

No, I don't have any objections over that.
Thank you, Mr. Buck.

Thank you, Chair.

9

10

So,

CHAI R KANE:

Thank you.
Ms. Johnson, just for your information,

12

we're -- that handout that was on your Chair, we're

13

in the South Maui District, and we're just wrapping

14

up with Kihei-Makena.

15

have provided us with their comments on these three

16

items that are listed for you.

17

further questions, please feel free.

18

we're going to start moving into the Countywide

19

portion.

20

you can provide us written questions.

21

now, Ms. Johnson?

22

And Mr. Buck and Mr. Matsui

If you have any
Otherwise,

And if there are any additional questions,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Questions

You know, just a couple things,

23

and that is for the West Maui area.

24

moving back, but I just wanted to find out, because

25

the community basically in the Napili Park area, one

I know I'm
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1

of the questions that wasn't asked was when you

2

would be having the community meeting?

3

know initially years ago there had been a design, a

4

master plan for the whole entire development, but

5

because of some changes, I just wanted to find out

6

and the community's asking when you're going to come

7

forward and then meet with them to see what they

8

would like in the Napili Park.

Because I

9

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui.

10

MR. MATSUI:

We're in the process right now of trying to

11

12

set up that meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And with regard to anything

13

that is developed, have you addressed the water

14

issues with regard to -- I know we were having well

15

difficulties out there with the pumps, because the

16

phasing I guess was off on the electrical.

17

that problem been addressed for anything that we'll

18

need watering for on the other side of the park

19

where you'll be developing?

20

MR. MATSUI:

So has

Yeah, the well takes care of the entire park

21

on both sides of the road, and I believe it's fixed

22

right now, so, you know.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That doesn't sound too confident.

24

I know that Mr. Anderson has been working on it,

25

because we had continual failures because the depth
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1

of the actual I guess shaft was so cumbersome to try

2

and repair, but you're still using that same shaft

3

and this new pump seems to be working; is that

4

correct?

5

MR. MATSUI:

That is correct.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And one final thing, that

7

would be in regard to the actual physical design.

8

Because years ago there had been a consultant hired

9

for that park area and there was a master plan, and

10

I believe that you also met with the community.

11

this now going to be a redesign that you will be

12

doing or are you actually going out with the

13

consultant -- a new consultant to do the second

14

phase?

15

MR. MATSUI:

Is

Well, we're following the original master

16

plan on the location of the -- of the playground, so

17

the meetings are more specifically what do we put in

18

it, like slides, swings, you know, that kind of

19

thing.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, because I just

I was a

21

little bit confused because I was able to watch a

22

portion of it and it was just not clear to me if you

23

were going to have the consultant redesign or the

24

consultant is basically just for the amenities that

25

will be placed; is that correct?
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1

MR. MATSUI:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

Mr. Chair.

4

CHAIR KANE:

That's correct, yes.
Okay, thank you very much,

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
Any further questions before we get into the

5
6

Countywide accounts, Members?

Chair has one more

7

or one more line of questioning for the Kamaole

8

Point improvements.
Mr. Matsui, based on your responses regarding

9

10

the time it would take for design and considering

11

the SMA component, you wouldn't consider asking for

12

construction money in the Fiscal Year '08 Budget?

13

And park assessment money doesn't go away, so it's

14

not -- you know, it's not like that's going to run

15

away from you, unless you decide to use it somewhere

16

else with this body's approval.

17

MR. MATSUI:

Well, timing-wise, you know, if you push back

18

the construction money in a later year, you know,

19

that might make more sense, but you still need

20

design money.

21

CHAIR KANE:

That's the question.

22

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

23

CHAIR KANE:

I'm talking about specifically the

24

construction money, since you've already told us

25

that for design alone, including SMA, it's going to
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take you 18 months.

2

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

3

CHAIR KANE:

So --

4

MR. MATSUI:

That would be pushing it for us.

5

we've done it before.
CHAIR KANE:

Prior to next June?

7

MR. MATSUI:

Right.

9

mean,

We've opened bids prior to

6

8

I

Well, it would be December.

We've

got 18 months.
CHAIR KANE:

No, no, I understand that, but as far as

10

construction funds, putting it in '08 gives you

11

access to that funds in July 1 of '07, which is less

12

than 18 months is when you put out to bid and open

13

envelopes.

14

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, that would make more sense.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, that's just information for us,

16

Ms. Anderson, not to take away anything from your

17

district.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

No, no, I appreciate it.

We're just trying to be logical about the

expenditure.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And could I extend that?

Please.
That would free up some money for

24

a playground at Kalama Park, and you wouldn't need

25

an SMA because it would be the replacement of
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something that's already existing.
CHAIR KANE:

Would it be appropriate to use the park

3

assessment for a brand-new structure at that

4

existing Kalama Park site?

5

MR. MATSUI:

Whether you need an SMA or not, I'm not sure,

6

but I do know that just doing projects, even if it's

7

minor permit, has taken us a long time and a lot of

8

leg work for us, so, you know, it might be in the

9

same boat there, because we probably have to go out

10

to bid, we have to design, go out to bid, and that

11

same thing.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So for the pavilion at Kamaole

13

Point, you're likely going to have to do an

14

Environmental Assessment also?

15

MR. MATSUI:

Right.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

SMA permit.

18

MR. MATSUI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And -- before you even get to the

Right.
So -- and you're right, I mean,

20

depending on the value of the park equipment, you

21

may have to get an SMA major permit, but still

22

that's not an Environmental Assessment, that -- you

23

know, whatever it is, it is.

24

be as time consuming as doing an Environmental

25

Assessment and everything that's involved with the

But it's not going to
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pavilion.
MR. MATSUI:

Generally speaking you are correct, but, you

3

know, realistically, you know, you're still having

4

go to go through the same processes of the EA, SMA,

5

and that kind of thing.

6
7

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, there will be no EA because

you're replacing existing equipment.
MR. MATSUI:

Okay, but you still need to go through an

exemption process or -- through the EA.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I know, but it's not doing

11

a full-blown EA.

12

list, so it's exempt, because --

13

MR. MATSUI:

You get -- it's on the exemption

I'm just saying from past experience of

14

what's happening now, for projects in the SMA, even

15

if it's -- doesn't seem like it's a major thing,

16

it's taking us a long time.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. MATSUI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

MR. MATSUI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MR. MATSUI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

MR. MATSUI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So is Keopuolani in the SMA area?

Yes, it is.
Napili?

Napil i ?
Napili Park?

No.
War Memorial isn't.

Wait, excuse me.
Kula tennis courts aren't.
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MR. MATSUI:

Napili Park is in the SMA, but we did get an

2

overall SMA initially for the whole entire master

3

plan park.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, so one other question,

5

Mr. Chair.

How much has been spent towards the

6

or allocated towards the Kalama Park pedestrian path

7

and how is that different from the whale path?

8

MR. MATSUI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

MR. MATSUI:

It's the same proj ect.
It's the same project?

Yes, there's an existing 100,000

11

appropriation for design, and we're negotiating with

12

a consultant right now and the 200,000 would be for

13

construction.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so are you having to go

15

through an Environmental Assessment or an SMA permit

16

for that?

17
18

19
20

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

We would still have to go through all

of those.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
take it?

21

MR. MATSUI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

No.
Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Matsui.

23

24

And it hasn't been initiated, I

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And just to finish my line of

questioning, Member Anderson, for your information,
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1

I was leading up to it as a choice of ours or an

2

option for us, given the playground condition, and

3

given the timing and the SMA component for the

4

Kamaole project, another option would be for us to

5

consider planning and design on both of the

6

projects, versus the way it's set up now, because

7

then the playground project would end up a year

8

behind.

9

at where we get the planning/design monies in there,

So anyway, those are just something to look

10

get those two projects put forward, and then next

11

year, you know, the step two of getting those things

12

accomplished.

13

where the line of questioning was helping us with

14

our options.

Anyway, so just for -- that's just

Members, I'd like to take our recess and then

15
16

come back so that we can finish up with the

17

Countywide issues.

18

unless you guys just want to power through and then

19

the Chair's intent is to adjourn after we finish

20

these three.

21

We have another three more,

Mr. Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Chair, I had some questions on the

22

Kamaole Point improvement.

23

the recess.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Oh, okay.

Members, okay?

I can wait until after

We'll take a recess, then,
We'll grab a recess right now.
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1

We'll go till 3:10, okay, Members, the Committee

2

will stand in recess till 3:10.
2 :57 p.m.

3

RECESS:

4

RECONVENE:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

9

3: 13 p.m.

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, we're reconvened.

Thank you for that brief recess for the afternoon.
Mr. Molina, I know you stated you had some

7
8

(Gavel) .

questions on the Kamaole Point.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Right.

Go ahead.
Thank you, Chair.

Just a couple of

12

quick questions.

13

design of the proposed improvement, the pavilion,

14

have you folks considered what you will do in terms

15

of how this design could result in mitigating, you

16

know, late night parties or inappropriate activity

17

that could take place?

18

gate or anything like that where any specific hours

19

people can use that Point, I guess?

20

MR. BUCK:

With regards to Kamaole Point, the

At the Point do you have a

Basically all the Kamaoles are basically

21

daytime.

The gates are closed at sundown.

That's

22

just at the request of the community in a lot of

23

ways for the simple fact the late parties that go

24

on.

25

to have a midnight drink down -- watch the moonlight

If people are walking through the park, decided
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1

or something, as long as there's no noise being

2

generated or any illegal activities going on, then

3

they're usually not bothered.

4

a concern is after hours when the park is officially

5

closed that there's a lot of activity.

6

III does have a gate on it, so when we do the

7

pavilion design, whatever the entrance is, we'll

8

probably have a gate to prevent late night parties.

9

Only time it becomes

So Kamaole

If it's desired by the community to have this

10

as a permitted facility, then we'll probably do

11

we'll work it out where if you had a permit for that

12

evening to use that facility, then the arrangements

13

would -- probably after the activity was taken --

14

because there will probably be requests to have late

15

night meetings out there, especially evenings it is

16

kind of nice.

17

conditioned building and get some fresh air.

18

something we have to work on, but that will be one

19

of the things we'll take into consideration how to

20

prevent some of the -- we have to be sure the

21

design, we can see it from the road after hours.

22

You don't -- get out of the air

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

That's

And then one question

23

on the park way, same -- or the path, I should say.

24

Many -- that's 24/7 or, again, that will be also

25

you'll have specific hours when that path can be
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1

used?

2

people who get up in the early mornings and there's

3

been incidents at other places where, you know, some

4

people have been I guess attacked or been

5

intimidated from using walking paths in other

6

places.

7

well?

8
9

MR. BUCK:

I bring it up because sometimes you have

Will you have hours set for that path as

It will be like any other -- most of our parks

that has walking paths, it would be whatever the

10

park hours, and it's usually closed from 10 o'clock

11

at night till 6:00 in the morning.

12

early morning walkers.

13

would have the choice, they would walk 1 or 2

14

o'clock in the morning.

15

other problems, when do you irrigate the park.

16

will be the standard hours.

17

where the path is going is a

18

down early, but where there's pavilions and people

19

have permits, it closes at 10:00.

20

basically 6:00 in the morning till 10 o'clock at

21

night.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

We do have the

Some of the

our walkers

Then that addresses some
It

Kalama Park, that area
- we do close one end

So it will be

Okay, thank you.

Chairman, just as an FYI, during the break I

24

submitted a question regarding the West Maui CIP.

25

got a call from some constituents who use Canoe
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1

Beach, Hanakao'o Beach Park, and they had

2

concerns -- or actually more -- had made an inquiry

3

as to when the regular bathrooms would be open.

4

currently they have Port-a-Potties I guess out there

5

right now, and basically the questions dealt with

6

budgeting and request from the Department, but I've

7

submitted those in writing to your staff.

8

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Appreciate that.
Chair.

On the -- oh, I'm sorry, Ms. Tavares.
Yes, thank you.

Just one other

14

point.

Under the Kalama Park pedestrian paths,

15

would you folks please consider solar lighting for

16

that pathway so that we can get into the modern age

17

here, because I do notice that the operating impact

18

is approximately $6,000 a year for electricity.

19

if we can look at solar -- solar lighting for that

20

area, especially Kihei, that seems to have more

21

sunlight than anything else.

22

the time that the solar lights were put at

23

Keopuolani Park, the technology has changed

24

considerably, so it might be more economical and

25

more efficient and effective at this point to look

And I think that since
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1

at solar lighting.

2

that.

3

MR. MATSUI:

Okay.

4

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

If you could just take a look at

There might be upfront costs, but

5

over time it will be better, yeah.

6

other question on the Kalama Park pedestrian path,

7

that's going to be asphalt or is it cement or you

8

guys are looking at a wooden structure?

9

brief breakdown on that.

10

MR. MATSUI:

Thank you.

The

Give us a

Depends on the cost, and it also depends on

11

what Planning Department would allow us to put in.

12

Asphalt would be probably the cheapest, you know,

13

concrete is more preferable, because it lasts a long

14

time, so it kind of depends on what we're allowed to

15

do in the SMA area, but we're looking at a hard

16

surface that, you know, can walk away from that you

17

won't have to continually maintain.

18

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, we're just looking at anticipated life

19

of 30 years, so the question is 30 years for

20

asphalt, is that realistic?

21

not in the day-to-day bump and grind that you guys

22

are in, so when you come to us and ask for money,

23

this is what we rely on to make our decisions.

24

that's why we're always looking for as consistent

25

information and complete information as possible.

Keep in mind now, we're
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MR. MATSUI:

Well, for a walking path, for 30 years for

asphalt, that's pretty reasonable.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, any final questions before we

move on to the Countywide?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

9

Some of our roads -Chair.
-- haven't been resurfaced in 30

years.
CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, but look at the condition, yeah?

10

look at our parking lot down at the stadium.

11

why they're asking for money for that.

12

Ms. Anderson.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's

Back on Kalama

Park pedestrian path.

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

Thank you, Chair.

Just

Yes, ma'am.
Mr. Matsui, is this going to be

in the shoreline setback area?

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, part of it is.

I think part of it will be.

You know, you

20

look at Kalama Park, you have a hardened shoreline,

21

so I would like to get as close to the edge as

22

possible, not right on the edge, but to have a good

23

view of the ocean.

24

feet or so away from it.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I wouldn't want to stay like 100

So the whole shoreline is
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hardened?
MR. MATSUI:

There's rock.

Kalama Park, it's got that

3

rock revetment pretty much throughout the whole

4

shoreline.

5
6

7
8

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So where this path is going, the

whole way is going to be a hardened shoreline?
MR. MATSUI:

Pretty much, except for the river mouth and I

think by Cove Park end.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, so then we don't have a

10

dune problem or really a setback problem if it's

11

already hardened.

12

MR. MATSUI:

Right.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And then, you know, we had

14

some testimony about the State encroaching on County

15

land at Kihei boat ramp.

16

that?

17

regular users are telling us that the State is

18

coming north with their parking for the Kihei boat

19

ramp, which is encroaching on County land, that

20

apparently was supposed to be used for parking for

21

the park.

22

the future, because if we're going to put sidewalks

23

eventually on both sides of South Kihei Road, we're

24

going to need additional parking for Kam III.

25

just bring that up as, you know, something that you

Are you folks aware of

If maybe you could look into that, that

And I think we need to look at that for
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could look into and maybe get back to us on.
MR. BUCK:

Councilmember Anderson, I'll take a look at it,

3

because the property line, to get a good indication,

4

is where that standpipe is.

5

there's a standpipe.

6

now.

7

they're encroaching.

8

the -- as you go down the ramp, that's State

9

property.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

MR. BUCK:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

standpipe.
MR. BUCK:

That's the end of the line

If they're north of that standpipe, then

10

14

You go further south,

If they're encroaching from

Right, no.

Okay, so I can follow up for you.
Okay, and I'll check that

Yeah, there's a standpipe that's basically the

15

boundary line, and then it goes -- where there's a

16

drainage pipe that goes through that, that's all

17

County property.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

Thank you, John.

19

And then one other thing, Mr. Chair.

20

You folks are talking about putting a

21

redemption center on the community park site, and

22

I'm confused because we've got two park sites down

23

there, and I don't know, one is the regional park

24

and one is the community park, but at any rate, we

25

do have a plan, a master plan that was done by Chris
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1

Hart and Partners, and I'm hoping we can bring it up

2

in Ms. Johnson's Committee after we get out of

3

budget, but as the plan stands now, there's no place

4

for the redemption center.

5

you guys reworked the master plan?

6

off a master plan?

7

the redemption center there just because you don't

8

have any immediate plans to go forward with the

9

park, or what is actually the situation?

10

MR. MATSUI:

So I'm wondering, have
Are you working

Have you acquiesced to having

Pretty much what you just stated.

The

11

initial master plan showed that area that's on the

12

south of Keokea Gulch, it's that little kind of

13

remnant piece.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. MATSUI:

No.

It's, what, 50 acres, yeah?

The entire park is like 40 -- 44 acres.

16

There's the remnant piece that's a part of that 44

17

acres that's next to the Keokea Gulch where they're

18

planning to do that redemption center.

19

initially the park master plan showed it for tennis

20

courts, and then we were approached by the

21

redemption people to relocate there temporarily.

22

we agreed to a five-year with

23

with another five-year extension if we agree to it.

24

And looking down the road, you know, we felt, well,

25

if we weren't using it, then why not.
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1

initial -- our impetus right now is the ballfields

2

and the gym, which is on the other side of the

3

gulch, and so, you know, at this point we said,

4

well, you can use it, because we're not using it and

5

we worked together with them on the -- their

6

planning, so even where they are, there are still

7

areas where you can put tennis courts.

8

can put four or five tennis courts.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I think you

Could you give us a map that

10

shows where you're going to be putting all this on

11

both sides of the gulch, just to give us an idea of

12

what your plans are?

13

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, we have a -- we have a master plan of

14

the area north of the gulch, and the original master

15

plan shows tennis courts on that remnant piece.

16

know Waste Management has -- you know, they went out

17

to bid, so they have plans that they can show you

18

for that remnant piece, show you where the parking

19

lot is and you can see where the tennis courts will

20

go.

21

I

So, yeah, that can be provided.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And then where the police

22

station wants to go, that's an entirely different

23

area, and that's 150 acres?

24

designated Park but not zoned Park?

25

some idea.

And is that -- is that
Can you give me
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MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, there's two different parks right

2

there, the district park, which is makai of Pi'ilani

3

Highway and then there's the regional park, which is

4

150 acres.

5

highway just before the school, the elementary

6

new elementary school.

7
8

9
10
11

12

It's further north.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It's mauka of the

Yeah, I think it's near the

wastewater facility, right.
MR. MATSUI:

It's past the wastewater, south of it.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

South, okay.

And that's where

the police station is going?
MR. MATSUI:

I've heard of that being one site.

Another

13

site was further north.

14

talking about doing a land exchange, but, you know,

15

depends on what scenario you're talking about.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

At one time they were

Okay, so how much are we giving

17

away of the district 44-acre park to the redemption

18

center, an acre?

19

MR. MATSUI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MR. MATSUI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24
25

Maybe.
Okay.

Not a big area.
Okay.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, on the surface for the Kalama
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1

Park pedestrian path, I know that next we have

2

coming up are ADA improvements, but if you're using

3

asphalt, that is going to be acceptable and it will

4

pass any kind of ADA requirements; is that correct,

5

Mr. Matsui?

6
7

8
9

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, as long as the slopes meet the minimum

requirements.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and it will be handicapped

accessible and designed that way; is that correct?

10

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

Yes.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you.

You stole one of my questions,

13

Ms. Johnson.

I was lining it up for when we get

14

into the ADA part, so thank you.

15

asking.

Thank you for

Any further questions in any of the areas of

16
17

the districts, Members?

One final pass on those

18

before we get into the Countywide.

Hearing none.

Mr. Buck, let's just go off over that one ADA

19
20

improvement portion since we're talking about some

21

serious deniro.

22

MR. BUCK:

Countywide -- Countywide ADA improvements,

23

we've -- asking a big chunk of money, just based on

24

the construction costs that we've been experiencing

25

and Mr. Matsui can -- because he's had experience in
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1

the last couple years in regards to getting these

2

projects done, he can probably give you more details

3

than I can.

4

cesspool, increased costs, that's an EPA decree

5

and

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. BUCK:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

MR. BUCK:

10

CHAIR KANE:

11

MR. BUCK:

12

13

Same thing with the Countywide

We'll get to those.
Okay.
We'll stop at ADA first.
You want to do ADA?

Okay.

Yes.
Any questions, Mr. Matsui can handle them for

you.
CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui, if you can answer, I know

14

Mr. Pontanilla was asking for breakdowns for dollar

15

amount on what you folks intend to do, and I think

16

in this case that would also be an appropriate

17

request to give us an idea of what you folks have

18

lined up, what can get accomplished in the period of

19

time that you folks are asking for with the dollars

20

that you're asking for.

21

MR. MATSUI:

Okay, I can provide that.

As a point of

22

clarification, this amount includes some of this

23

year's -- the current year's projects, which we were

24

way under funded, and also it's for

25

next year's projects too, so you're talking like two

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

includes for

BF 4/10/06

1

2

167

years worth.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So how short were you, since you put

3

over here, 2006 Fiscal Year projects budget

4

shortfall?

5

for?

Didn't we give you guys what you asked

6

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, you did.

7

CHAIR KANE:

Didn't we increase it, in fact?

8

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, you did.

9

CHAIR KANE:

And we still have a shortfall of how much for

10

2006, if you can give us that breakdown verbally

11

first, please?

12
13

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, I don't have that, but I would guess

like a million short.

14

CHAIR KANE:

A million short?

15

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

16

CHAIR KANE:

So you anticipate -- Members, forgive me, I'm

17

just asking the general question, yeah.

18

anticipate of the $2.8 million in cash, a million is

19

to cover for the short

20

then another $1.8 million that you can accomplish

21

the work in -- for Fiscal Year '07?

22

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

23

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

So you

for this fiscal year and

Members, questions?

Mr. Hokama.

Again, this is just because the

contractors are busy, so they're giving you very
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high bids?
MR. MATSUI:

That's one of them.

The other one was

3

initially we had intended to do it -- putting out

4

specifications in our in-house, but, you know, we're

5

really short staffed, so we went out to get

6

consultants, and a lot of cases the consultant fee

7

ended up costing as much as what we thought the

8

construction would be.

9

And we did go shopping around, and pretty

10

much the consultants all said the same thing, one,

11

because you need ADA approval, you need to show more

12

than just a sidewalk going from point A to point B.

13

You need to show the entire picture showing that's

14

the best logical route.

15

involved.

16

So there was more surveying

Two, there was also the -- having to get SMA

17

exemptions and minor permits, all of that kind of

18

things nowadays that just the processing itself took

19

a long time.

20

thought would be.

21

combination of both, we ended up short.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So the fees were a lot higher than we
And so with -- you know, with the

Chairman, listen to this question,

23

because if you feel it's inappropriate, that's fine.

24

I believe Management Department, somebody is asking

25

for an ADA or an EO -- EOOC position.
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1

person be able to assist you in some of this work

2

that you're telling us the consultants are charging

3

you quite a lot to do for your Department?

4

this potential position that's being requested of us

5

assist your Department in some of the improvements?

6

MR. MATSUI:

Would

I'm not really familiar with this position,

7

but if it's coming out of the Mayor's Office, I

8

think it's more getting all of the departments more

9

aware of the ADA requirements, and not getting into

10

specific design and construction of, you know,

11

rectifying ADA deficiencies.

12

transition plan they did recommend that, you know,

13

Parks Department hire some ADA expert kind of to

14

from the program side, but more program oriented

15

rather than CIP oriented.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I know in the

Well, let me just ask one more

17

quick question.

18

request comes from the Consent Decree punch list?

19

MR. MATSUI:

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

24
25

That's correct.
Okay.

Thank you very much,

Department.
Thank you, Chairman.

22

23

Everything that is part of this

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

That position in

Management, was that Civil Rights Specialist?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That was civil rights.
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was something to do with -CHAIR KANE:

I think he referenced, though, ADA compliance

3

issues as well, but I think the title -- I was able

4

to find that.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

8
9

Okay.

EEOC.

Okay.

Thank you for that question.

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, because we did go through the

Consent Decree and we sort of came up with a

10

priority list of what can be accomplished, basically

11

with the Countywide ADA monies that you have in

12

here, plus the shortfall, and of course everything

13

going up, where would we stand in terms of the

14

percentage of this budget item in relationship to

15

the overall requirements or the overall ADA

16

compliance?

17

the punch list?

18

MR. MATSUI:

Like is it 20 percent, 15 percent of
What are we looking at?

Yeah, I can't give you a percentage, but, you

19

know, the ADA Consent Decree sets out certain

20

projects on the first year, you know, another number

21

in the second year, third year, I think up until the

22

first five years.

23

specific projects for each year, and that's what

24

we're following.

25

years of projects in the appropriation.

So, you know, we're looking at

So, you know, we're looking at two
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And, Mr. Matsui, what I'm trying

2

to do, though, is just because of exactly what you

3

said, by looking at the list or looking at what we

4

originally projected to do and then finding out that

5

we're having financial shortfalls in our compliance

6

or ability to actually reach those goals with the

7

money that was allocated or even what was kind of

8

projected in our Committee, what I'm looking at is

9

based on the new costs that you've got a little bit

10

better handle on, would you be able to put together

11

an anticipated list looking at what was originally

12

approved and see where we're going to be?

13

a look again at the list and then see what we're

14

looking at for a cost for the remaining four years

15

or three years underneath the Consent Decree?

16

MR. MATSUI:

Like take

Yeah, I know where you're getting at.

At

17

this point, you know, it's going to take time for

18

we can do it, because we have specific projects that

19

needs to be done, but then, you know, you're going

20

to be continually upgrading it every year.

21

we can look four years from now, but, you know, it's

22

still an estimate of what's going to happen four

23

years from now, and, you know, our budgetary -- we

24

do it year to year, so, you know, and even then last

25

year we were short.

We were -- you know, we didn't
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1

estimate correctly, and in this construction boom

2

area, you know, it's really hard to estimate now

3

too.

4

breaths and just hope we get a good price.

5

Every time we go out to bid, we hold our

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

And I don't mean to make more work

6

for you, Mr. Matsui, but I'm just trying to

7

understand if it's realistic for us or if we're

8

going to have to go back and say, well, what we

9

thought was originally going to cost us $15 million,

10

is now going to cost us 20, or 25.

11

where I'm getting to the time line is dictated by

12

the Consent Decree; is that correct?

13

MR. MATSUI:

Right, yeah.

I guess that's

That was for the first five

14

years.

15

time the County needs to do it.

16

thing you need to understand is a lot of these are

17

for -

18

you know, whenever we renovate an existing facility,

19

even if it's not on this priority thing, we have to

20

bring it up to ADA standards.

21

You know, the rest is like at some point in
You know, the other

actually they're for existing facilities, so,

So, you know, this is just -- it's a

22

guideline that says, you know, if the first five

23

years you do all these projects for each of the five

24

years, you know, and then the rest will show

25

deficiencies, but, you know, like one is Eddie Tam.
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1

We had to redo the rest rooms.

2

earmarked for year six or seven, but then since we

3

had to do it because the pipes were leaking and all

4

of that stuff, we had to bring it up to par now, so

5

now that's crossed off the list, or after it's

6

constructed it will be crossed off the list.

7

it's not -- I don't know.

8

the whole thing and just say, well, okay, this is

9

what it will cost us.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You know, that was

So

You cannot just look at

If I understand what you're

11

saying, then, is because of the fact that just

12

through wear and tear and upgrading, when we're

13

going to upgrade something, that may actually come

14

ahead of some of the other things that were on the

15

list, simply because of the fact that it needs to be

16

brought into compliance when the whole retrofitting

17

is done?

18

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

That being said, that's

20

also adding in additional costs to the whole mix,

21

and what I'm trying to I guess fix in my own mind is

22

because we get many complaints -- and

23

particularly -- I'll give the Launiupoko Park as one

24

example in the bathroom.

25

kind of Mickey Mouse, you know, lua that is a

We have that I call it
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1

portable that's ADA accessible, but personally, if I

2

were disabled, I would not want to be using that

3

bathroom because it really is very cumbersome to get

4

into there.

5

Park bathroom you would have to incorporate all of

6

that and take away the Port-a-Potty, that's correct.

7

So that would add about, what, doubling the cost?

8
9

MR. MATSUI:

But if you were to redo the Launiupoko

Yeah, that's correct.

For Launiupoko, it was

one of the priority projects earmarked, so we have a

10

consultant right now looking at it.

11

it's being designed right now.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And we're

So that would be one of

13

them that's going to be on the tentative breakdown

14

list of what we're going to do with this 2.8

15

million.

16

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And, Mr. Chair, I apologize

18

for taking a little bit more time.

Because this was

19

in my Committee, there's things that I still have

20

issues with, and one of the, you know, things that

21

we look at is overall our facilities, and I don't

22

mean just in our parks, but even some of our

23

community buildings, you just mentioned Eddie Tam,

24

when we're having meetings and when we're having I

25

guess events that take place at our facilities, are
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1

those going to be higher up on the priority list?

2

My memory doesn't serve me right now, but -- or were

3

they just integrated with all of our other beach

4

parks and other facilities?

5

MR. MATSUI:

You know, when they came up with the priority

6

list, they looked at, you know, like for certain

7

areas that, you know, like at least one facility be

8

available, like let's say -- if you've got a

9

community center in one area, that one becomes

10

becomes accessible, so that gets pushed up in the

11

priority list.

12

at like Countywide facilities, and that was their

13

first priority, where you only have like the War

14

Memorial Complex, that became a priority, the golf

15

course, that was another one because they only had

16

one -- there's only one golf course.

17

that -- the improvements there is up there in the

18

priority.

19

And then, you know, they also looked

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So, you know,

Is the agency -- and I

20

remember they made a comment with regard to

21

Keopuolani Park, it was a State Disability Alliance,

22

and I can't remember the name of it, but anyway, it

23

was a review board that basically looked at

24

handicapped accessibility and they kind of signed

25

off on some improvements that were being made at
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1

Keopuolani Park playground.

2

in any way with what you're going through right now

3

and offer their expertise, or is that something

4

that's not possible?

5

MR. MATSUI:

Are they able to assist

They would review the plans and give us

6

advice on if they felt it was -- it complied with

7

the ADA requirements or not.

8

just advisory, to look at plans and advise us if it

9

meets the code or not.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's their role, is

Okay, but they don't ever assist

11

in actually helping you to draft or improve on any

12

of this?

13
14
15

MR. MATSUI:

You couldn't ask them for any assistance?

No, their staff is more just reviewing plans

and advising.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, so the consultants or you

16

would have to do it.

17

Mr. Chair.

18

that's working with Workline right now that actually

19

oversees CIP for Parks?

20

had one gentleman that was doing it, and I just

21

don't know, is he not doing it anymore?

22

MR. MATSUI:

And then one final question,

Do you have a point person or somebody

Because I know before you

Not in my staff, no, but the Department has,

23

you know, different people.

They have one person in

24

particular, but, you know, depends on the task.

25

they're in one district, you know, they work
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1

together with that district for that specific

2

project.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Would it be possible, then, to put

4

somebody on specifically for this task to help

5

defray some of the costs and also just work

6

exclusively on ADA compliance?

7

so far over budget, it would seem to me that you

8

might want to consider getting somebody who dealt

9

specifically with that, or is that not a

10

11

Since you're running

possibility?
MR. MATSUI:

You know, wherever we can, wherever we can do

12

stuff in-house, we'll do it in-house, and, you know,

13

Workline is one of our resources that we can do

14

in-house.

15

So we will use them when we can.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, well, what I'm talking about

16

is maybe having -- maybe instead of a consultant

17

that you would pay outside money to, having somebody

18

in-house within your employ that would be able to

19

specifically address this issue to help move this

20

forward and to help also defray costs, or is a

21

person like that not available?

22

MR. MATSUI:

You know, there's a lot of different tasks,

23

and we did look at some of the smaller tasks that

24

we've assigned for our in-house people to do, like

25

carpenters and our construction maintenance people.
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1

So, you know, that part we're already doing.

2

the bigger projects that needs a contractor to do.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and so what you're telling

4

me is that's not possible to have one person

5

in-house that would help do the design.

6

MR. MATSUI:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It's

Right.
Okay, thank you.

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Matsui, you said that you're going to be

10
11

doing some of last year's projects in this fiscal

12

year's budget and this year's projects and then I

l3

thought I heard you say maybe some of the next

14

year's projects too?

15

MR. MATSUI:

No, we're taking it -- we're following the

16

plan.

So we're not going to try and get ahead of

17

ourselves.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I guess you can't really.

So

19

could you give us a list of the projects that you're

20

going to be doing with this 2.8 million?

21

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, I will.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

CHAIR KANE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

We made that request earlier.
Thank you.

Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, thank you, Chairman.

My question sort of dovetails off of that

2
3

list.

4

improvements will have I guess on any of the larger

5

parks and facilities you're going to do, that was I

6

guess what my question was, and sort of I wanted to

7

know -- I guess if you could name one or two in

8

general at this point so the public knows that while

9

these improvements go on, it may create a temporary

10

11

Just in terms of the impacts that these

inconvenience for them.
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, I mentioned Waiehu Golf Course, the

12

clubhouse area, the rest rooms there, and then I

13

think on the 13th hole there's a restroom.

14

the rest rooms at the golf course.

15

baseball stadiums and sidewalks, I think football

16

stadium also, some handicapped accessible not

17

bleachers, but areas that they can stand

18

grandstand areas, some improvement area.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

All of

War Memorial

So, Mr. Matsui, while these

20

improvements go on, I mean, the public can still

21

traverse the area, I guess?

22

to be where the whole place is going to be shut down

23

or anything?

24
25

MR. MATSUI:

Yes.

I mean, it's not going

I mean, we will try and minimize the

impact.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

Chairman.

3
4

CHAIR KANE:

7

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you,

Any more questions in this area,

Members?
Mr. Buck, let's move on to the cesspool,

5
6

Okay.

Countywide cesspool.
MR. BUCK:

Countywide cesspool is $1.7 million.

It's an

8

EPA decree.

There was money given to us in the

9

previous budget, but as the same as the ADA

10

improvements, the cost of doing these projects have

11

gone up beyond our expectations, and Mr. Matsui can

12

probably give you more details.

13

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Matsui, any additional comments?

14

MR. MATSUI:

Pretty much what John mentioned.

We did go

15

out to bid, so these are, you know, actual bid

16

numbers.

17

CHAIR KANE:

1.7 more, or the 1.2 lapsed and now we're

18

looking at 500,000 more than we thought?

19

Clarification, please.

20
21

MR. MATSUI:

We spent the 1.2 million and we're asking for

1.7 more.

22

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, so more.

23

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.

24

CHAIR KANE:

More than double.

25

MR. MATSUI:

That's correct.
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1

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, questions, Members?

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Chair.

Just so I

3

understand what you're doing here.

4

saying it's an EPA mandate, I'm assuming it's their

5

new cesspool rule, where if you serve over 25

6

people, you have to change out the cesspool to

7

either a septic system or hook it up to the County

8

sewer.

9
10

MR. MATSUI:

Because you're

That's correct.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And so

- so are all of our parks

11

on cesspools, or give me an idea of what the task is

12

here?

13

MR. MATSUI:

I think the Upcountry parks are on cesspool,

14

most of them.

15

Lahaina Civic Center.

16

Wahikuli Park, the beach parks,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yes.

What are you going to do with the

17

civic center, are you going to hook it up to the

18

sewage?

19

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, we are.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MR. MATSUI:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

23

MR. MATSUI:

Hana, Launiupoko, Lahaina Rec

Is there enough capacity?

Yes.

What else?

24

Center, there's some on Molokai too, Molokai and

25

no, just Molokai.

Kilohana Community Center, One
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Alii Beach Park.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

MR. MATSUI:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

MR. MATSUI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

8
9

10
11
12
13

D.T. Fleming?

D.T. Fleming is okay.
It's okay?

Yeah.
So are most of these going to be

converted to the County sewage system?
MR. MATSUI:

Most of it is -- you know, there's no sewer

system nearby, so it's going to go septic system
with leach fields.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And what about any of the South

Maui parks, they're all on the sewage system?
MR. MATSUI:

We're putting Makena, the two in Makena.

One

14

is going to connect onto the Makena sewer system,

15

and then the other one by the landing, we're going

16

to do a septic and leach field because it's too far

17

away to connect.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

MR. MATSUI:

And I think it's uphill.
The septic system is uphill?

No, the connection is uphill, so you would

20

have to pump the sewer up, which means would you

21

have to put in a pump, and, you know, it's expensive

22

to build and maintain, so that one is going to go to

23

a septic system with leach field.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

I won't get into the

details and bore you all, but there's not much room
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1

for a leach field at Makena landing.

2

Chair.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you,

Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Chair.

Mr. Matsui, what is our deadline for

5
6

compliance with the EPA?

7

to avoid any more fines,

8

MR. MATSUI:

9

in --

And I ask that just trying
like with our landfill.

The deadline actually has passed.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

MR. MATSUI:

We've been

Extension.

-- close contact with the EPA person and

12

she's satisfied with our progress so far, and so

l3

we're keeping her

14

everything that's going on so far.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

keeping her in touch with

So the actual deadline has passed,

16

as long as we're showing that we're in the process

17

of getting in compliance.

18

MR. MATSUI:

Yes, yes, she's satisfied with that.

And

19

they've gone into Consent Decrees with some of the

20

other counties, but not with Maui County, Parks

21

anyway.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

Chairman.

24
25

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you,

Mr. Matsui, they wouldn't accept

the two-phase approach to finishing up this work,
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1

instead of going 1.7 million, or can you tell us if

2

you can finish all the projects within the year,

3

within the 18 months?

4

MR. MATSUI:

That 1.2 is already

you know, we've

5

already awarded contracts for that, and we've opened

6

bids for the rest, but because we were short money

7

we cannot award, so when we -- that 1.7 is

8

appropriated, we're going to be letting out

9

contracts already.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

11

MR. MATSUI:

But we've notified the contractor.

12

13
14
15

They've

agreed to hold their price.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Very good.

this area, Members?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Additional questions in

Okay, Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, very quickly.

And maybe

16

this is more of a conceptual question, because we

17

have been reviewing the various departments besides

18

yours, so have we come to a point where -- again, I

19

have no idea what the material people are marking up

20

their margin, but we know what contractors are

21

marking up.

22

construction division so you wouldn't have to come

23

back for double the money, 100 percent more between

24

Public Works, you, maybe Housing with their Section

25

8 programs?

Are we at a point where we might need a

Have we reached a point where maybe we
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want to consider a construction division?
MR. MATSUI:

We do have a construction maintenance

division.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I mean with a contractor's license

that we can go out and actually go and do this work.
MR. MATSUI:

That might be worth considering, then at

7

least the prices would be more stable.

You know,

8

right now we're kind of at the whim of the

9

construction industry.

When it's going real good,

10

we get high prices, you know.

I don't know.

11

something to look into, yes.

My -- that's my

12

personal feeling.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's

So with what you already got that we

14

have in position counts, you would need basically,

15

what, project manager and draftsmen?

16

MR. MATSUI:

You're going to need design people too, yeah.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because you got the journeymen, right?

18

You got the plumber, you got the electrician, you

19

got the carpenter.

20

MR. MATSUI:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22
23

Right.

operators.
MR. MATSUI:

Public Works got the heavy equipment
Water has heavy equipment operators.

Yeah, that's true, but, you know, like Public

24

Works, they have their work to do.

25

hard to get to their equipment

You know, it's
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Mr. Matsui.
MR. MATSUI:

I'm not looking at stealing,
I'm looking at expanding.

Oh.

That would work.

We've done some

projects in-house.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We've got the dump trucks.

6

the graders.

7

we've got a lot of equipment.

8

we want to use the equipment and the personnel.

9

I'm just -- you know, you deal with a major CIP

We've got the -

you know,

We've got
I mean,

It just depends how

10

portion of the County, being parks.

11

wondering, you know.

12

private sector, so maybe it's time to take it the

13

other way around.

14

CHAIR KANE:

15

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

17

So I'm just

I'm tired of waiting for the

Compete with them, yeah, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman.
CHAIR KANE:

So

I don't have a problem with that,

No problem at all.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

Any further questions?

I guess

18

one general question, any changes made in the way

19

you folks are approaching your estimations since

20

you've informed us that you've underestimated in

21

quite a bit of areas, Mr. Matsui?

22

do to help you or something you folks have taken

23

steps to make your adjustments so that we can have

24

confidence in the numbers that you're providing us?

25

I think you said earlier you hold your breath every

Anything we can
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time you open up one bid.
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, I don't know what you can do.

You

3

know, we can try and push projects out as quickly as

4

we can, you know.

5

same boat with everyone else, even in the private

6

sector because they need to use the same resources,

7

you know, the same contractors, so it's hard to say.

8

You know, it's what it costs, so if you want it, you

9

have to pay for it.

10

11

But -- you know, we're in the

If you don't want it, you know,

then don't pay for it.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Members, the last one is your

12

Countywide parks improvements, we have 300,000

13

there.

14

the fiscal year, since this is where the swimming

15

pool discussion led to in this area where last year

16

if we recall and look at the minutes there was some

17

discussion that this money would be utilized for

18

pool issues, and then it ended up not getting

19

utilized, from my understanding, and if I'm

20

mistaken, then somebody can correct me.

21

we're at $300,000, and it seems like we've taken

22

care of the funding for the pools.

23

I guess this was a little contentious during

Anyway, so

Mr. Buck, any additional comments in this

24

area besides the fencing, backstops, posts, rails,

25

other improvements?
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MR. BUCK:

I don't have any additional comments.

2

Mr. Matsui may have.

3

the Countywides for.

4
5

6

CHAIR KANE:

He's more up on what we use

Mr. Matsui, any additional comments before I

open the floor for questions?
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, this Countywide parks improvements many

7

times have been kind of a lifesaver for us.

You

8

know, there's a lot of time unforeseen items comes

9

out and, you know, they're $10,000, and for the

10

district to take out of their B account, it's kind

11

of a heavy hit, you know, and so, you know, like

12

some fencing would fall down that we need to replace

13

and for us to go to the district and, you know,

14

they'll pay for $10,000, it's a big hit on their B

15

account, and so something like this is very helpful.

16
17

18

CHAIR KANE:

Didn't we give you folks money last year and

you folks brought it to us with a zero?
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, you know, there's always a lot of

19

things that we can do with the money.

20

a lot of times our B account is not enough, so

21

it's

22

in real handy for us.

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

And in our

- it's something that we've used and it's come

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama, I know you have

questions.
Ms. Tavares, you have any?
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

When Finance does the actual

2

accounting, what are they expensing?

3

expensing the Countywide account, right?

4

what would be more helpful for us if -- should we

5

agree to continue this Countywide pool, I think

6

the -- once it expenses out, you should

7

be assigned to the appropriate district so we know

8

what each district is costing us.

9

Lanai District backstop and fencing replacement, you

10

know, when we look at Lanai next year, that would be

11

something good to know that that was part of the

12

Lanai maintenance program, even if it came out from

13

one General Fund, but just to expense it back to

14

Countywide really doesn't give us a true regional or

15

district picture of the actual needs.

16

agree?

17

MR. MATSUI:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

They are
I think

- it should

So if this is the

Would you

Yes, I guess so.
My point, Chairman, I just think we

19

need to be able to explain to the people where their

20

money went and how it was used.

21

of accounts, sub accounts.

22

hide what you're doing.

Unconsciously it's easy to

23

hide what you're doing.

So I'm just stating maybe

24

it's an easier way for us to know what's happening

25

in each district and region, Chairman, by placing it

We've got thousands

You know, it's easy to
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in that way.
But my other question is on the Countywide

2
3

parks improvements, Council utilizes u.s.

4

Community -- Communities Purchasing Program because

5

we're a member of NACo, and we have the ability even

6

better pricing than the State's purchasing agreement

7

with other states.

8

cooperative partnerships to reduce cost items such

9

as fencing, backstops, rails, posts, other equipment

10
11

Are you using these type of

and material requirements?
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, I'm not familiar with this NACo

12

purchasing thing, but, you know there's purchasing

13

requirements that we have to meet.

14

out and get written quotations for certain items in

15

order to spend the money.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have to go

I understand the procurement law.

My

17

thing is that, you know, these entities that we

18

enter into already will go through a pre-procurement

19

review and they have material suppliers,

20

manufacturer suppliers offering this County also,

21

because we're a member, to be able to get the best

22

pricing possible.

23

suppliers is if the State is lower than our price,

24

they are required to match the State's price.

25

way would we ever pay higher than anybody else.

And our commitment with the
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1

the Department utilizing this type of procurement

2

benefits to try and save money when possible?

3

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, I'm not aware of it.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would just ask when possible that

5

you utilize these programs, because I think there's

6

some financial benefits that you could realize.

7

We'd be happy to -- I would be happy to assist the

8

Departments.

9

MR. BUCK:

Do we have a -- is there a list of suppliers

10

or --

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

They have a list of suppliers and what

12

they can supply and it's called the U.S. Communities

13

Purchasing Program.

14

MR. BUCK:

15

it?

We have -- are there local vendors listed on

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. BUCK:

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Is there a list that
We can get you the list, Mr. Buck.

19

Maui County is a participant because of our NACo

20

membership.

21

MR. BUCK:

Okay.

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.
Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Any further questions

24

in this area, Members?

We've reached the end of

25

capital improvements for the Parks Department.
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2

additional remarks, Mr. Buck, before we close it up?
MR. BUCK:

No, no additional comments.

I just wanted to

3

thank everybody on the Committee for their time and

4

listening to our requests.

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Members, any closing comments or

6

announcements before we adjourn this meeting for

7

this afternoon?

8

9

Hearing none.

Members, looking like tomorrow, first, the
Council's public hearing for Fiscal Year '07 Budget

10

is on Wednesday, 6:30, here in the Council chambers,

11

and Mr. Hokama will be presiding over the meeting.

12

And our next meeting will be 9 o'clock tomorrow

13

morning, and we intend on taking up, Members,

14

Financial Services Program Fee Study at 9 o'clock,

15

along with Operations in the Finance Department, and

16

we also will have Planning audit report at 2:30

17

p.m., and we will begin in the Planning Department

18

as far as Operations.

19

time-share study at 10 o'clock on Wednesday.

20

we're going to try to accommodate those major

21

components of our schedule, Members.

22

We also intend to look at the
So

So, I believe we have a report that was

23

provided to us, Staff?

Mr. Taguchi, you want to

24

give us a brief comment on what we received from the

25

Finance Director and what you're going to be
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1

distributing before we adjourn the meeting for this

2

afternoon?

3

MR. TAGUCHI:

Thank you, Chair Kane.

The Finance Director

4

has submitted two packets to us of information.

The

5

first one is the Maui County Cost of Service Study

6

from Maximus.

7

speaking from at the meeting.

That would be what they will be

8

The second packet of information is the

9

preliminary report for the Department of Motor

10

Vehicles and Licensing User Fee Study.

11

to provide this to you prior to the meeting so you

12

could review it when the consultants come to the

13

Budget and Finance Committee.

14
15

CHAIR KANE:

So we wanted

Okay, thank you very much.
Members, also another request, and we will

16

repeat this request throughout the week to make sure

17

that it hits home, request that the members to keep

18

your schedules open for possible evening meetings

19

during the week of April 17th, which is starting

20

from next week Monday through Friday.

21

request is being made in anticipation of some

22

potential lengthy discussions relating to

23

Department's Operating Budgets.

24

into the meat of it, Members, Operations.

25

follow past practice over the years, we will walk

Members, this

We're going to get
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through Details program by program and allow Members

2

to ask questions of any components within their A,

3

B, C accounts that you may have questions on and to

4

get clarification of.

5

I've informed the Budget Director to take

6

note of the body's past practice of noting spikes,

7

if you will, or changes in normal funding and

8

operation component, so he will do his best to be

9

prepared for the anticipated questions from the

10

members.

11

folks that if Monday may seem to be the most likely

12

or the best option to consider what we had a

13

discussion earlier today on an executive session,

14

Monday we're anticipating talking to Water on

15

Operations, and it may be good that we get right

16

into an executive session for Monday evening.

17

We will also ask Staff to request from you

Members, let the Staff know of your
If one or more of you cannot make it,

18

availability.

19

we apologize, but, again, we're running out of time,

20

and so we'll do our best to make sure that we can

21

include as many of you as possible, but we may not

22

be able to accommodate one or two of you.

23

do our best to do that.

24
25

So we'll

Members, I've also been reminded to remind
you to please bring your copy of the Planning audit,
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1

which was placed in your trays last week Friday.

2

if you can, please check with your staff to have

3

that made available to you, since we will be talking

4

with Planning tomorrow afternoon after lunch.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

Yes.

So

(Inaudible) .

And that's -- and if -- Member Tavares,

7

Members you can take a look at her, that's the one,

8

if you look at that, that's the -- that's the

9

document that we'll be referring to tomorrow

10

afternoon.
Any further announcements, Members?

11

12

13
14

Yes, Ms.

Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Mr. Chairman, are we going to get

a copy of the time-share study before Wednesday?

15

CHAIR KANE:

16

MR. TAGUCHI:

Mr. Taguchi.
Chair Kane, we requested information as

17

early as possible prior to the presentations.

18

However, these studies are still in its preliminary

19

phase.

20

report, from my understanding.

21

through the Director of Finance to receive whatever

22

materials we can ahead of time.

23

haven't received anything for the time-share study

24

yet.

25

In other words, they haven't finalized the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

So we have requested

Unfortunately, we

Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE:

Ms. Anderson,

just to give you additional

2

information, before I recognize Mr. Hokama, on the

3

range of rates, the time-share one, we kept at the

4

range of the low number, to up to $24, so we didn't

5

limit that or pose any limits there.

6

we kept it pretty wide open in that area, pending

7

the discussion, obviously, of what we're going to

8

have on Wednesday.

9

information.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So there's -

So just to give you additional

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, my question is maybe because

13

of what we heard from Water Department, if Finance

14

Department is in receipt of let's say a document

15

that is entering a final draft status, and that is

16

all that the Department has to share with us, I

17

would ask if you would consider maybe talking to

18

Corporation Counsel, since that is still work

19

product, that the Committee might be able to

20

utilize, if appropriate, executive session so that

21

we do not compromise the work product status prior

22

to a final document being finalized for public --

23

public use and dissemination, and whether or not

24

that might be appropriate for us to at least get a

25

sense as we move to rates and potential revenues and
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1

how we'll apply those appropriations to the

2

expenditure request.

3

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

I believe I had a discussion earlier, maybe

6

in a different context of executive session relating

7

to Water, but I think this Committee is prepared to

8

go into executive session at any situation.

9

broadened it to a point where they'll engage any

We've

10

component of the discussions that we're having in

11

this BF-l item, so we're prepared to go in if

12

necessary.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

And we'll make sure that -- we'll do a double

15

check with Staff with Corp. Counsel to verify that

16

status.

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR KANE:

19
20

Thank you.

Okay, thank you.

Any final comments?

Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, I noticed that the Cost of

21

Service Study is in a PowerPoint or an electronic

22

format.

23

electronically or we will just work off the hard

24

copies?

25

CHAIR KANE:

Are we going to have it presented

Mr. Taguchi.
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MR. TAGUCHI:

Chair Kane, for the sake of having an

2

expedient presentation, we've asked the consultant

3

to provide hard copies so we wouldn't have to bring

4

down the screen and take a break and then bring it

5

back up.

6

type presentation on his final report, but for the

7

purposes of this meeting, because of the constraints

8

in the budget session, we've asked him to just bring

9

printed copies of his PowerPoint presentation.

He will more than likely have a PowerPoint

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR KANE:

12

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

14

CHAIR KANE:

16

Further announcements or

questions, Members?

13

15

Okay, thank you.

Anything, Ms. Anderson?
No.

Hearing none.

Members, this meeting for

April lOth, Monday, 2006 is adjourned.

(Gavel) .

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
(excused: RC, DM, and JP)

17

18
19

ACTION:
ADJOURN:

DEFER pending further discussion.

4:14 p.m.

20
21
22
23

24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3

4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I

further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 10th day of May, 2006, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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